SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
443 24TH STREET
SAN LEON, TEXAS 77539

Regular Meeting

Notice is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal
Utility District at 6:30 p.m., Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at the San Leon Volunteer Fire
Department 337 12" Street, San Leon, Texas for the purpose of Discuss/Consideration and
Act/Approval upon the following matters:

Call Meeting to Order;

Comments from District Residents;

Discuss and Approve Proposed Development near 2437 Ave. D for Mark Putnam;
Consider and Approve on Order Calling Directors Election for May 2, 2020;
Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meetings for November 20, 2019,

Consider and Approve the Engineer’s Report;

Discuss and Approve of Final Pay Est. No. 6, from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc.;
Consider and Approve the Field Superintendent’s Report;

District Manager’s Report;

Consider and Approve Reimbursement Resolution from the Bond Funds;

Discuss, Consider and Approve Sludge/Waste Haul Contract;

Discuss, Consider and Approve Trash Company for the District Residents;

Consider and approve rules regarding recording of District meetings in accordance with
Section 551.023

Consider and Approve the Office Manager’s Report;

Consider and Approve the 4" Quarter Investment Report Ending December 31, 2019;
Discuss and Follow up on Qutstanding Issues;

Director’s Report;

Recess into Executive Session pursuant to Section 551.071/551.072 and 551.07 of the
Texas Government Code regarding;

* Consultation with the District’s Attorney;

* Personnel Matters;

* Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

% Adjourn Meeting;

* ¥ ¥ ¥ * ¥ X X X K X ¥ ¥ ¥ F ¥ ¥

N

I ’
I BT {
Frebaias ?Qje’:'; ;/é e

Prepared by: Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Filing Date: 01/08/2020 2:10PM

I hereby certify that this instrument was FILED on the date and time stamped hereon
and RECORDED in the OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS of Galveston County, Texas.

Dwight D. Sullivan, County Clerk
Galveston County, Texas

DO NOT DESTROY - Warning, this document is part of the Official Public Record.




ATTENDANCE SIGN IN SHEET

DATE_@QM-‘ [$2020 Rs 4 "ty

NAME(PLEASE PRINT) ~ ADDRESS REASON FOR ATTENDANCE
UG jean Adams QY] ffﬁ\/§Ea"'£ 0% % RS TO The, BAYVER
2| J/Avip TETELINA d
3 Skbml HMSLN Boheas.
4 f A'MM/ DY) 1l H S L. Lo 2277 7o
5 T/ o ADE T C7 g
6| Vdobey} \] avi BV 17 Sk SN 7p 7 P12 77p "}
N Tobn Kelly €S 37k i
8| SHARON, VZLLEN J608 XA oA D 555@«5& i
9 SE‘?:/[_Q < LK LI oo ¢ | Tresk (:Qa,ﬁ/'g’f?(
10T o\ ) anGhem LOIh GF. Ebnch&ﬁ “Trash (‘rmi[?myr
NP7 L e | 7U37 ANE O\
12| & gy T gevpol S N frot/ /WFO /c,w« Pi7r]
8] PAafL ConfrE | iphl S5 /7% ST, /
14
15
16
17
18
19 i
20[
21
22
23|
24
25
26
27
28|
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
{36
37

38

39




San Leon MUD

From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:53 AM
To: San Leon MUD

Subject: December Agenda Item

Good morning!

Mark Putnam has a 2.5 acre development where he wants to put in 20 homes, so | advised him to get us
documentation on what he plans to do and that he could come before the board at the December meeting to
request a phased approval of 1 - 2 homes per month in light of the moratorium (and in light of the eventual lift of
the moratorium). It's near 2437 Avenue D.

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586




ORDER OF ELECTION FOR SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
ORDEN DE ELECCION PARA OTRA SUBDIVISION POLITICA

An election is hereby ordered to be held on May 2, 2020 for the purpose of: election of two (2) Directors for the
District.

Por la presente se ordena que se llevard a cabo una elelccion el 2 de Mayo del 2020 con el propdsito de: votar
por dos (2) Directores para el Districlo.

Applications for a place on the ballot shall be filed by: February 14, 2020.
Solicitudes para un lugar en la boleta serdn presentadas por: 14 de Febrero del 2020.

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted each weekday at the locations attached hereto as Exhibit
“A” between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. beginning on Monday, April 20, 2020 until Friday, April 24,
2020 and between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. beginning on Monday, April 27, 2020 and ending on
Tuesday, April 28, 2020.

La votacién adelantada en persona se llevarda acabo de lunes a viernes, la forma exposicion “A” tiene la ubi-
cacion de lugares de oficina que puede atender entre las 8:00 de la mafiana y las 7:00 de la tarde empezando el
Lunes, 20 de Abril 2020 y terminando el Viernes, 24 de Abril 2020 y entre las 7: 00 de la mariana y las 7:00 de
la tarde empezando el Lunes, 27 de Abril 2020 y terminando el Martes, 28 de Abril 2020.

Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to:
Las solicitudes para boletas que se votaran en ausencia por correo deberdn enviarse a:

Dwight Sullivan
PO Box 17253
Galveston TX 77552

Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on April 22, 2020.
Las solicitudes para boletas que se votardn en ausencia por correo deberdn recibirse para el fin de las horas de
las horas de negocio el 22 de Abril 2020.

Additional early voting will be held as follows: not applicable
La votacién adelantada ademds se llevard a cabo de tal manera: no aplica

e
Issued this the [{ day of January 2020.
Emitida este dia §S_ de Enero 2020.

\

Member Miembro gnatur oﬂ}“residing Officer
irma del Ofici

Member Miembro

que Preside

Member Miembro

Instruction Note: A copy of this election order must be delivered to the County Clerk/Elections
Administrator and Voter Registrar not later than 60 days before election day.




ENTITY VOTE CENTER ELECTION MAY 2, 2020
Proposed-to be amended

Dates & Times:

Monday, April 20, — Friday, April 24, 210 | D U Lo~ e 8:00 a.m. —5:00 p.m.

Monday, April 27, - Tuesday, April 28, 202..........ooomiriiriiiiie 7:00 a.m.

MAIN EARLY VOTING POLLING PLACE

Galveston County Justice Center

600 — 59 Street

27 Floor Conference Room

Galveston, Texas

EARLY VOTING BRANCH LOCATIONS

Galveston County Courthouse
722 Moody St.
Galveston, Texas 77550

Seaside Baptist Church

16534 Termini-San Luis Pass Rd.

Jamaica Beach, TX 77554

Carver Park Community Center

6415 Park Ave.
Texas City, TX 77590

Santa Fe City Hall
12002 Highway 6
Santa Fe, TX 77510

Bacliff Community Center
4503 11" Street
Bacliff, Tx. 77518

La Marque Community Room
1109-B Bayou
La Marque, Tx 77568

Kemah Fire Station
905 Hwy 146
Kemah. Tx 77565

EXHIBIT “A

Moody Methodist Church
2803 53 St
Galveston, TX 77551

Hitchcock City Hall
7423 Highway 6
Hitchcock, Texas 77563

Nessler Center
2010 5™ Ave. North
Texas City, TX 77591

Joe Faggard Building
1750 Hwy 87
Crystal Beach, Tx 77650

MUD 12 Building
2929 Hwy 6
Bayou Vista, Tx 77563

Clear Lake Shores
1006 South Shore Dr.
Clear Lake Shores, Tx 77565

Qld Friendswood Jr. High
402 Laurel
Friendswood, Tx. 77546

b

Exposicion "4~

—7:00 p.m.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF GALVESTON §
The Board of Directors of th,?,§ Leon Municipal Utility District met in regular session, open to the
public, on Wednesday, Qsﬂbepzéﬁ'ﬁ, ; at 6:30 p.m. at the District's regular meeting place at the San

Leon Volunteer Fire Department 337 12th Street, San Leon, Texas. Constituting a quorum, the
following members of the Board were present, to-wit:

Joe Manchaca, President Tyson Kennedy, Vice President
Kenneth Bishop, Treasurer Kelly Neason, Asst. Secretary
Keith Gossett, Secretary

Also present were Ken Keller, Field Superintendent, Andrew Miller, District Manager, Steve Don
Carlos, District's Attorney, Hal Walker, District's Engineer, Oscar Gutierrez and Craig Murphy,
Commercial Benefits and Perry Larvin, Security.

Not Present: Janice Hoffman, Office Manager

Call Meeting to Order;

Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

Comments from District Residents;

At the end of the meeting; Mr. Becich said he doesn't live here and someone in the office told him that
the District did not have a vacation time. J. Manchaca said the District has a vacation time in the
District policy now and you can do this. A. Miller said that the District implemented a vacation time
in the policy August 2019. He said he came to pay for taps and it took eleven weeks to get his taps.
A. Miller found out the reason why his taps where not installed and made sure that the District installed
the taps right away.

Consider and Approve Health Insurance for the District Employees;

Oscar Gutierrez said that Aetna has decided to discontinue the group health plan and that they did not
want to renew is not covering certain industries and MUDs are one of them. O. Gutierrez said that
they went to the market and received several quotes, Aetna is one of them. The most competitive bids
are Blue Cross Blue Shield. O. Gutierrez suggested that the District go with one company but have
multiple plans to offer the employees. There are several plans to offer the employees. There were
many discussions regarding employee insurance. O. Gutierrez said he would meet with the employees
this week. J. Manchaca said that the Board's decision is to go with the HMO 664ADT Plan and option
being PPO 661CHC to the employees and if an employee chooses the PPO, that employee will have
to absorb the cost difference for the PPO. Ken Bishop made the motion to approve to go with the
HMO 664ADT Plan and option being PPO 661CHC, seconded by Kelly Neason. All in favor, motion
carried unanimously.

Discuss and Consider Steve Berges with Summer Breeze RV Park for proposed extra spaces for
cabins;

Robert with Summerbreeze started the discussion regarding the RV Park. Robert handed out diagrams
of the park and said that they inherited this and originally was the park had 99 spaces, but only 97
spaces were approved. A. Miller stated that the 99 spaces were approved by the Board; the spaces are
not the issue, the cabins are the concern. Robert said he talked with Sean Welch with the County and
asked what he needed to do; Sean Welch told him he needed to get an elevation certificate from James
Cartrell and building permits from the county.




Robert said someone from the MUD office contacted his office and said that they needed to come
before San Leon MUD Board to get these cabins approved. J. Manchaca asked about changing the
number of spaces. A. Miller said that it is not changing of spaces it’s a change of scope; it was approved
for RV spaces. J. Manchaca said email the District copies of the permits and the elevations certificates;
other than that the Board is good with it.

Discussion regarding 222 12" for Cindy Wright;

Cindy Wright said she bought some property about a year ago at 222 12" Street and wanted to put an
r. v. on it; hired a plumber to put the lines in and when he told her he couldn’t do two (2). J. Manchaca
asked two (2) what? C. Wright said two rv’s that they need to get separate taps for the second unit.
There was much discussions regarding the Cindy Wright’s property at 222 12" Street. J. Manchaca
said that make application for service get your inspections and the District will reconnect the taps; each
living unit has to have its own taps. Nothing was approved.

Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for October 16, 2019 and the Pay Est. No. 5 from
C. F. McDonald Electric Inc.;

Tyson Kennedy made the motion to approve of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting for October 16,
2019 and the Pay Est. No. 5 from C. F. McDonald Electric Inc., seconded by Keith Gossett. All in
favor, motion carried unanimously.

Consider and Approve the Engineer's, Report Field Superintendent's Report and Office
Manager's Report;

Hal Walker presented the Engineer's Report

WWTP Expansion; the Base Flood Elevation was raised by 3 feet on site and having the surveyor
verify that the FEMA map and Flood Plain Map are on the same geological datum and currently
checking the structural calculations. Had a meeting with a general contractor today and they confirmed
that the cost of the wastewater facilities have sky rocketed; may need to have some else take a look of
the drawings to get a better cost estimate. WWTP Generator; the load test is complete, and the
generator is working well; just have to do final walkthrough and punch list. Bond Report; there was
an Alternative Capacity Requirements (ACR) that we requested during the Bond application and that
was a 90 day procedure. We did get authorized for a new ACR; what we didn’t know there was already
one in place that A & S Engineers adopted back in 2010. The new one will have lower requirements
then the previous. Utility Master Update; no work performed.

Ken Keller presented the Field Superintendent's Report.

J. Manchaca said there was a 10 inch water line break; had issues regarding the valves and had to shut
down half the town and the crew is in the process of replacing all of the bad valves in town so they can
isolate the leak. J. Manchaca said the crew did a great job.

Office Manager's Report (Janice Hoffman not present)

Ken Bishop made the motion to approve of the Engineer's Report, the Field Superintendent's Report
and the Office Manager's Report, seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All in favor, motion carried
unanimously.

District Manager's Report;

EPA has recommended lead and copper changes, they’re suggesting decreasing action levels, but even
if they do the District didn’t have any reported incidences. Generator will be up and running tomorrow
and the rental generator will be returned to Worldwide Power. Spoke with the District’s meter supplier;
the current meter reading technology is slowly being phased out and will be getting quotes on
upgrading the system for software and hardware. There is an option to replace all the meters or upgrade
all the meters and it would be an online software that all we would do is press a button and all the reads
would come in. It also creates an individual portal for all of the residents to set up leak alerts. Taps
for this month; there were twenty-three (23) taps requested, thirteen (13) were available and ten (10)
were unavailable and quoted for line improvements and one (1) water line only quote some of Dale
Browns developments.




Consider and Approve Sludge Haul Contract;

Tabled

Discuss and Follow up on Outstanding Issues;

There were no outstanding issues.

Director's Report;

There were no Directors Reports.

Recess into Executive Session Pursuant to Section 551.0711551.072 and 551.074 of the Texas
Government Code;

Recess into Executive Session at 7:53 p. m.

Return to Regular Session and Act on Matters Discussed in Executive Session;

Returned to Regular Session at 7:57 pm and acted on matters discussed in Executive Session. There
were discussions regarding Employee Christmas Bonus in Executive Session and the Board agreed on
what was discussed.

Adjourn Meeting;

Keith Gossett made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 pm, seconded by Tyson Kennedy. All

in favor, motion carried unanimously.
Attest
-~ -

e Mahchaca ) Keith Goss@/
Presidgnt, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors

(V8]




SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Costello

i

ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR
JANUARY 15, 2020

Cl Project NO. 2018145-000-DS
Prepared on 01/09/2020

This report provides the District with current information regarding updates, progress, or documentation
on the projects below as authorized by the District.

1) WWTP EXPANSION DESIGN
FEMA has raised the Base Flood Elevation at the plant from 11 feet to 14 feet. We made
modifications to the structural and mechanical drawings. We currently are waiting for the
electrical drawings to be completed.

| spoke with Louis Herrin at the TCEQ regarding the need to replace the existing 24" effluent line
with a 48” line. Under the circumstances of a storm surge typically associated with a hurricane,
our hydraulic calculations are a moot point for resizing the effluent line under a peak flow, as
there is a mandatory evacuation and there is no flow. Therefore, San Leon does not need to
replace the effluent line.

Final Schedule:

QA/QC Begins January 9
Client Review Complete February 4
Notice to Publisher February 6
1%t Ad published February 13
2" Ad published February 20
Pre-Bid Meeting February 27
Bid Opening March 12
Board Authorization March 18
Award Contract March 19
Final Signatures April 15

Preconstruction Mtg April 22




SAN LEON MUD
ENGINEER’S REPORT
January 9,2020

PAGE 20F 2

2) WWTP EMERGENCY GENERATOR AND CONTROLS CONSTRUCTION
The startup and walk through processes have been performed and punch list items have been
rectified. Pay Estimate No. 6 and Final, in the amount of $28,946.90 has been submitted for
review and approval. The work performed appears to have been perform in accordance with
the plans and specifications. It is our recommendation to pay McDonald Electric for the work
provided. '

3) UTILITY MASTER PLAN UPDATE
No work performed since the previous meeting.

Prepared by:
Harry B. “Hal” Walker, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280

7

o y '
Yy Dbl —
/; / :f/

Principled. Practical. Proven




Costello

v’.-"v

January 7, 2020

Ms, Janice Hoffman

San Leon Municipal Utility District
443 24™ Street

San Leon, Texas 77539

RE: San Leon MUD
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Pay Estimate No. 6 (FINAL)
ClJob No.2018145-202-DS

Dear Ms. Hoffman:

The Sixth and Final Payment Estimate from C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc. for the above-referenced project is
enclosed. The Contractor included a “progress estimate spreadsheet”, “Final Waiver of Lien” and
“Affidavit of Bills Paid” with this application. Attached are additional details of the current project status for
your review. The work completed to date appears to have been performed in general conformance with the
plans and specifications.

We recommend payment of this application in the amount of $28,946.90. This amount represents the
completion of all equipment installation. Load testing and start-up remain prior to final walk through.

Please call if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
Costello, Inc.

7 Apip_

Walker, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

hw/rm
cc:

Mr. Wayne Berkenmeier - C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
Mr. Stephen DonCarlos — Reid Strickland & Gillette, LLP

W:\2018\2018145 San Leon MUD\202-Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement\102 CPS\Pay Estimates\Pay Estimate 6
(FINAL)\Pay Estimate No. 6 (FINAL) _CL.docx

713.783.7788 | www.costelloinc.com Costello Engineering&Surveying
2107 CityWest Blvd,, 3rd Floor Principled. Practical. Proven.
Houston, Texas 77042 TBPE No. 280 TBPLS No. 100486



Construction Progress Report for Pay Estimate No. 6 (FINAL)
Period: November 1, 2019
to: November 30, 2019
Wastewater Treatment Plant Emergency Generator Replacement
Cl Project No. 2018145-202-DS
Cl Project Manager: Harry B. "Hal" Walker, P.E.

Costello

_ -
R
Q

Contractor:

Contract Date:

Authorization to Proceed:

Calendar Days to Complete the Project:
Time Extension (in Calendar Days):
Completion Date:

Contract Time Used (in Calendar Days):

O mMmoOn® >

I Status of Project:
Project completed.

L. Change Orders:
None to date.

Il Completion Report:
A. Construction Cost
1. Contract Bid Price
2. Change Orders (none currently approved)
3. Final Quantity Adjustment
4. Total Estimated Contract Price
as of this Report

. Actual Cost as of this Report

. Materials on Site

. Total Previously Paid to Contractor

. Amount Retained at: 0%
. Estimated Cost Remaining

. Percent Construction Complete

. Amount Due

IO mOO®m

Developers Share of Amount Due
Meritage
Pulte

Signature

C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.
May 2, 2019

May 24, 2019

210

0

December 20, 2019

210

$ 289,469.00

289,469.00

289,469.00

260,522.10

100.0%
28,946.90

$ 19,297.93
$ 9,648.97

1/7/2020




INVOICE

BAE C.F. MCDONALD
ELECTRIC, INC.

CONTRACTORS « ENGINEERS 11/19/19
5044 Timber Creek « Houston, TX77017 » (713} 921-1368
Sold To: San Leon MUD Date:
* C/O Costello, Inc.
2107 City West Blvd., 3 Floor Invaice No.
Houston, TX. 77042 W020171-6
PO. NO. PROJECT NAME WWTP Emergency Generator SUBCONTACT NO.
AND / OR ADDRESS Replacement 2018145-202-DS

NOTIGE: Invoice due upon receipt. A Seivice charge equal to the maximum legal rate of interest allowable per month will be
charged on any payment hot received within 30 days after date of this invoice.
“Reguiated by The Texas Depariment of Licensing and Regulations, License #18339, RO. Box 12157, Austin, TX
78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599, website: www.license.state.tx.usfcomplaints”

Billing for retainage on completed base contract amount: $289,469.00
Less 5% Retained ; $28,946.90
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $28,946.90

Thank You!




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Wayne
Berkenmeier party to that certain Contract entered into between San Leon (Owner) and
C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. (Contractor) for the erection, construction, and completion
of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following described premises, to wit

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

Said party being by me duly sworn states upon oath that the said improvements have
been erected and completed in full compliance with the above referred to Contract and
the agreed plans and specifications therefore.

Deponent further states that he has paid all bills and claims for materials furnished and
labor performed on said Contract and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or legal
claims for labor performed or materials furnished upon said job.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained therein that final and full settlement of the
balance due on said Contract is being made, and in consideration of the disbursement of
funds by Owner, deponent expressly waives and releases all liens, claims and rights to
assett a lien on said premises and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Owner safe and
harmless from and against all losses, damages, costs and expenses of any character
whatsoever specifically including court costs, bonding fees and attorney fees, arising out
of or in any way relating to claims for unpaid labor or material used or associated with
construction of improvements on the above described premises.

C.F. \MqDonal‘g.E'Iétric, Inc.
i
__./'-’--__‘—-‘\"“‘——-_*___‘_“_
Wayhe-Berkenmeier,
Vice President Special Projects

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigne audioXity, on this the 19th day of
Nov., 2019

Notary Public in afid for Harris County
My Commission Expires: 11/10/22

J ota bi
: f: Statergfpu :

M}Cumm Expiros 1] 10 2022 |

=
¥ EZ DIANA DOLL]AR
Texas




FINAL WAIVER OF LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

The undersigned contracted with San Leon to furnish labor and materials in connection
with certain improvements to real property located in Harris County, Texas and owned by
San Leon which improvements are described as follows:

WWTP Emergency Generator Replacement

In consideration of Pay Estimate No. 6 in the amount of Twenty Eight Thousand Nine
Hundred Forty Six Dollars 90/100 ($ 28,946.90 ) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged and
confessed, the undersigned does hereby waive and release any mechanics’ lien or
materialmen’s lien or claims of lien that the undersigned has or hereafter has on the
above mentioned real property of accounts of any labor performed or materials furnished
or to be furnished or labor performed and materials furnished by the undersigned
pursuant to the above mentioned contract or any constitutional lien that the undersigned
may have.

Undetsigned hereby guarantees that all bids for labor performed and/or materials
furnished in the erection and construction of such improvements on the Property have
been fully paid and satisfied and Undersigned does further guarantee that if for any
reason a lien or liens are filed for material or labor against said Property arising out of
any bills for material or labor in connection with the erection or construction of said
improvements thereon, Undersigned will obtain a seftlement of such lien or liens and a
proper release thereof shall be obtained.

C. F. McDonald Electrie, Inc. Wayne Berkenmeier
ConW
//"—"-*-*”""’F Vice President Special Projects

Signgt@c/

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME /onithe 19th day of Nov., 2019, to
certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

Notary Public iff and fo{' the State Of Texas

P DIANA DOLLAR Diana Dollar ;

Gdel)  lompie b Eapls HUA
AN (D § 80869-2
Qo -Set3~” My Comm. Expires 11-10-2022




PEHUOD SIYY JOPUN J0JBNUCY 10
Jaump a3y Jo sy6u Aue o) soipnfaud Jnouyim aie Juawded jo souejdasoe pue JuswAed 'aouenss| “uBIay

paleu Jojoeuo 3y} o} Ajuo sjgeded st G3141LHID INNOWY aUL "3jqeobau jou s} ajeayia) sty

:eeq Aa

“UIINIONZ
‘(paynues Junowe ey} yym uuouo o} pabueyd ale Jey) Jasys UoNeNURuoY dY) Uo pug Lojeayddy
st} uo sainby jfe fefyu; “pandde JUNOWE 3yj oY SIBYIP PAYILIED junowe jf uogeue|dxa yaepy)

G T e e e s s QSN0 INNOWY

3141430 INNOWY 3W) o Juaiued o} pappua s! 1019BRUCY 3U PUB ‘SJUBWND0Q JIRIU0D SU} LM
SOUBRIOIIE Ul St }IOM, 3y Jo Aenb aup ‘pajeslpul se passalfold sey Yo S J3Sq pue UORBULIojUI
‘abpapmouy SJ0a)USIY S} JO 152q AUl 0] JBY} JSUMQ B} 0} SIS0 PaIYIY By} 'uogeddde

auy; Buisudwes elep sy} pue suORBAISSQO JNIS-UO UO PASE( 'SIUSLUNIO0Q J0BRUOD BU} UM SOURPIOIIR U]

LNINAVd b0 FLVIIHILHEFD S.LOFLIHOUVY

2 ugissiioD Ay

2gnd Aiejon
MS pUB paquasqng
SleH o funod

SEX3), : 1S
Jalawuay. uABA

BLBI/LL :areq — T g orsrer ..\ g

o] "OUI93[T Preucgo 4 HOLOVHINOGD

NP MOU St UtdIay UMoys
JuawAed Juaund Jey) pue “JaumQ aU} Woy paneoal sjusiwied pue panss) aiam JuswAed 1o} SIEOLIDY
snowmald Yoiym 1o} Yo 103 JojoenUoY 3y Aq pied usaq aney SJUNOWE [ Jey] 'SIUSWND0( JORIGUOD
3L yim aoueploaoe Ul pajaidwod useq sey Juswdied Joy uoneolddy ai Aq palanod YJOAA SU} Jo18G
pue uogeLLIojUl ‘SBpSMOUY SJ0IBIUND SY} 4O 153q 3y} O Jel) S3uNa9 Jojoenuog paubisiapun ayy

0008 3810 9bUELY Aq SIONVHO 13N
00°0$ 0008 STVLIOL
0008 0003 WIS SI panoIdde [0l
0008 0008 JOWRQ Aq SUIUDL SNDIRBD U) PaAQIGdE SeBUBYD [B0L
SNOLLONG=a SNOILIGaY AUVANNS ¥3QH0 SONVHD
“eoo ¢ (g eur) sse g 8un)

IOVYNIVLIY ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL SONYIVE 6

[o6oreae | 3INA LNIWAV INIHNAD "8

(s1eaypia) Joud woy 9 aur)
ANIWAVA HO4 SALYVIIHLLYII SNOIATNL $531 L

01'zes'0se $

{ieyo g aur] ssa7 ¢ aur)
FOVNIVLIY SST1 GINHVE TVLOL "9

00°69¥'68¢ $

“eoo s £0£9 40 | WNOD U] B30

10 g5 + g sau)) abeuelay |ejoL

(¢0£9 uo 4 uwnjog)

$ [eURNBW PRANIS IO % G 4

{049 uo 3 + Q uwnjo))

Mop pajedwed jo % ok B
‘FOVNIVITY §

000 $

(e0£9 vo 9 uwnjoD)

F1vd OL d3¥0LS 2 d3131dIN0D TVL0L
(z + 1 INIT) 3Lva OL NS LOVHINOD °
suapip abueyy Aq abueyg N -

NNS LOVELINOD TYNIDRIO -~

00'69'682
00°69¥'68Z
000

00'69¢'682

L R

e L

“payoExe S 'g0.29 Wawndog Yy 183ys uolenuguod
“JORIUOD JUF UM LORIBUUCD Ul ‘MOj2q Umoys se ‘uawked Joj apew si Logeonddy

LNZINAVd H04 NOLLYIIlddV S HOLOVHLNOD

‘ON LOVHINOD HO4 LOVHINOD
A1V3 LOYHINOD
LLOLL SBX9, ‘UO}SNOH
$Q-202-5#18102 ON 123royd ad “ipyj@9iQ Bquitl 0S5
HIINIONT YIA "2u| "aupPaF pPleUSgIW "HOLIVHINOD WOHd
HOLIVHINOD sLI0EILL 01 aoluad
HIAINIONI
HIAINMO 6HELLL ‘H1YA NOLLYOIddY
uawasejday
-0} uogngusiq 9 ‘ON NOLLYOITddY Jojesauag Kouabiawz JIMM Lo3royd anw uoa ues H3INMO OL
¢ 40T F  3Sovd 2049 INJWND2O0A VIV INIWAVL ¥O4 NOLLVIIHILE3D ANY NOILYOI1ddY




SWHL STIOMUEIRIFI

wlolw | v|le|wv iwljoale|wvivje|v v olelw]eo|v]a]d]s ] e

0o'ost't

wlalwin v v evwewl ovlvvwel aiviolwinlvwelalolvlain

-

wlw| w|lvw| alewlvw|jwlew|lvw|w|aje|s a|lviajnivnialdleiaiolnioe

00'000'CZ

el aloiajlelawlclejoln|vlv|jvivjaleiwivieiviale

vl v vw|jlvlvw ololaloajviolvlwiwlele lelelanleiuialalale

auuuaammmaawnuwn»wa»mt»muaa‘

00'000'EZ HUE} [96] 1953(P palTEm pnop uoTed gpoL eoweds pun moisy|  §
swel pa imuewegddng| L
TuogERULES
SHBrS'L 5 $] %o0or | opessoss H s $ | 00'698'051 §|oovessost 5| Joe puos p e 9
Arepne iound UEL ‘S Pael 10 MoRRIrEIsU; Bupn(au) 405
yuEl [any 9389 gns voes ool
wossE € s| %00l |ooocoes H s s | ooro0o'eL S { co'oco'es S| qm - PO (95040 ARODS IS DUB e &
oweszE § S| %O00L | 00000S $ $ $ | opooo's | eoroco's s e o esodsip pue v
. AP
Moot § $] %o00r |ooooUor H b 5 | apooc'oz $ | o00co’ee § 104 (53 95) TUIE WOIUED AU )0 U0g: pun {3536) qurs swasowoa jo o] &
oos.  § S| W00l | O0000'SE H H s | coooo'st $ | coona’st H esurinsy pue soucg| 2
00'sZL % £| %00k |oO00SZ s 5 S | oo'cosz § | oo'o0s'z 5 usgEngoN| b
EIAULD |93UI0 - U] FIE 8YEg)
RGERERIT Ly i e i AR NG
%5 HSiNIL % AU¥Q OL CIEOLS oEdoLs qorisd SNOLYONdey SNTA
oL oNY ALNISINL SHL SNONTYd WoHd ] I ‘ON
SOYNVLIY FONVIVE INROMEd @3LTdNOD STYRELYW QAUIWNOD HEOM QIINGIHOS HHOM 5O NOLAINOS3A ey
[ H C] 4 3 | 3 E] 8 A
SOTUTIVING N Paleid e A $197] 04| 10 VOEUEIA) SITEHEA 19U HIERU0D UD | ULNIoD 85N
SHOELL 01, popnd “mjiop 'Melog )
SUBILL seteq uopeddy palzeqe 51 Doguogmiag poulix cloEuquos
a ;0N onespddy Bupeysos ' LNSWAYS HO SIVOLLNED ONY NOLLYITIZY 2049 Wawnsoa vy
TT40T ¢ 3ovd oo ALI3roHd 049 LNSNMI0T VTV ATFHS NOUVNNUNOD




San Leon Municipal Utility District
Operations Report for December 2019

Water Treatment Plant B Wastewater Treatment Plant

Permitted Actual
GCWA Received: 18,882,000 Flow <0.95MGD .617 MGD
Pumped into system: 21,150,000 BOD 158 Ibs/day 10.4 bs/day
Meters billed: 12,291,000 TSS 158 lbs/day 5.7 lbs/day

Gallons lost (leaks/flushing): 2,562.000 DO 2.0 mg/L 6.4 mg/L

Accountability: 17%
Active meters: 2,857
9 bacteriological samples taken and tested

(8 distribution, 1 well); all results were good,
no coliform organisms found

Ccl? 1.0 min - 4.0 max

Total flow: gallons 19,140,000

Daily average flow: .617 MGD

Average solids level: 297 mg/L

Sludge hauled: 0 tankers & 10 containers

1.1 min - 3.9max

Total rainfall: 1.71inches

MGD: Million gallens per day

mg/L: Milligrams per liter

Distribution & Collection

Taps, Inspections, & Extensions
Water Taps: 11 Water Taps YTD: 135
Sewer Taps: 11 Sewer Taps YTD: 135
Inspections: 17 Inspections YTD: 78
Line extensions:0 Extensions YTD: 3

Account Activity
Active Accounts 2857
Taps & Payments: 10 taps, $15,000 collected
Inspections & Fees: 7 inspections, $405
Capacity Fee: n/a
Lock-off for non-payment: 0 accounts
Locked-off accounts paid: O accounts
pulled meters & fees: 0 pulled, $0 collected

L

Service Orders

ken 3
leo 29
randy 43
Mack 17
Anthony 12
Taps 11
Connects 15
Disconnects 14
Occupants change 8
Pool fills it
Reconnects 2
After Hours i 1
Water/Sewer Taps: 11
Plumbing Inspection: 17




Monthly Water Audit

Month: October 2019 UN METERED

LOSS METER READS
Meters 5% 614,550.000 12,291,000.000
Fire Department 200,000
Hydrants Flushing 2,504,000 1,000 X 10 MIN
Water Leaks 2,000,000
Stolen Water 0
Galveston Co. 0
Not Metered Total 5,318,550.000
GCWA 18,882,000 12/1119 - 12131119
Water Office Meters 21,150,000 12/1/19 - 12/31/19
Water Meter Use 12,291,000

Difference 8,859,000.000 Total % of |

Unaccounted for water

3,540,450.000
17%




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2019

A/R ACTIVITY

# OF ACTIVE ACCOUNTS 2857
INSPECTION FEES 5/$420

DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS

PULL IVIETER/SVC TAMP FEES 0

o

NO LOCK OFF FOR NON PAYMENT DUE TO THE HOLIDAYS




San Leon Wastewater Treatment Facility
1111 27" San Leon, Texas
281-339-1751
Dec 2019

During the month of Dec:

(1) The solids level is for the month is 297 mg / L.
(2) We have had 10 containers of sludge hauled this month.
(3) A total of 1.71 inches of rainfall were recorded for the month.

(4) Total flow 19,140,000 gallons for a 31 day average of .617 MGD.

(5) B.O.D. permitted 158 Ibs/day B.0.D. reported 10.4 Ibs/day
T.S.S. permitted 158 Ibs/day T.S.S. reported 5.7 lbs/day
D.0. permitted 2.0mg/l/min. D.O. reported 6.4 mg/l.

Cl1/2 permitted 1.0 min/4.0 max. CV/2 reported 1.1 min/3.9 max.

Teoione) Dilore
Wastewater Treatment
Chief Plant Operator




L dued

HLULIILILY

(910Y muswyDENe (@ eausieel) SNOILYIOIA ANV 40 NOILYNY X3 ANV BLNIWHOD

(WWa) LHOJ2Y ONINOLINOW 30UVHOSIO

Mivaamn WRANN ~ oped VMY LNV ﬂﬂﬂ_.‘ozs‘ i HO dadAL
MO HAOHHO FALLNOANE TVAIONINd 40 SUNAVNDIS _.._..i_. I Yeveunts o002 z:..mn...L b=y i O o e _"O g.m._cr‘“&u\
0 POLYWQNS LOR ) o g 0y 00 ORstd BEOLY G WS
!:l!!-!!il!i!:tﬂi:b:i‘l.q L | A B4y
\Q e gy Kpedasuuicnisd POYRID 16U Bintes o PG ™ W uormssdn
aiva INOHdETAL w w MW “ “Mm 10 uoNDBNP A e NGO 20 e maroop e 1oy aay 1o eved opun fvol] D140 FMLNIAXE WIONI TTULINYN
Yuow I XN Aiva AV AWVQ LNIWRHNOINY 85045 Jueny3
b AVHE) Jad.sogm).. |- - - HOOLINSDL - L s S [ SHUTR SRR L7 1 T BN L -4 sncuss sovses AlNE3d 0ot Z.N_.w_
P serive rouyes svonas A1dNVE _UQSP_D—_._N..—
XviN OW NIN O LNIWIHINOAY SSOUE) JuBnyya
gyYHo h_mﬂﬂ |_‘m=._ v PeTTTT I = sateas snanse sukoys liNy3ad 0 } 08005
Q bh'S. )7 ANTUUNSVAN
soqnay e smssss oonasn TdNYS |enpisel [ejo) ‘aupoD
XW ATVQ AY ANV LNWVINDIY 35049 Juenjyl
7wLloL | snonuuod — aearna — ety aow "uoly ‘bey g6’ LiNpId 0 | 05008
- . : ; It
Xw €9 a ") i ANIWRYNSVER jued
snadan uspsas anssoe sosens &= m\u ‘W ) aw. __\.v...\ u L\u m..-.-._l:I‘D jueLluj@el) niy) Jo Hnpuod Wy ‘Mojd
XN ATIVO AV Ava AY ANva LNIWIHINDIY S80J5) Juenyd
SOdN0D Apyeam "B Sty 0z vevnen plal anosus 85l Linuad 0 | 0ES00
Q P )4 L°G | inanawnsvaw
vevars nasiey - F1dNVE pepuadsns |€)0) ‘sp||0g
o WNWIXYW WAWININ INAW3HIODAY $8049) Juenjy3|
aveo Jjad ao|M ) ns 6 wegnus 5 9 » visung segene P Liny3d 0 | 00b00
X o 4 e e |
o Z . bigh L LNIWANNBYEMN
poagass ’ weees sagsen ugnale UJL!_" Iﬂ
YN ATIVa AY AWVa AV AVd LNBWaNND3Y §80.6) Juen)y3
S0dWO0D | Aeem Vew | SY 0z saevse Pral sossns 851 Liwyad 01 01£00
Q 2 l;w\‘ i fw
. ()] | wanaunsvaw ;
nosnee _SNdWY8 9 ‘Bap 0z ‘Aep-§ ‘008
NI O LNZWaNIND3Y 880.6) Juen|y3
avHe h_xaﬂ?) ._...GE cobase senade - 4 naage souas sovINE Liwuad 0 1 00¢00
Q h u@ ANWERNBYEI
yosnen sonbes pavaNe bauiss venesy F1dWVE loa) penjossip ‘uaBix0
AdAL SISATVNY 40 X3 SLINN INTIVA : N—.-J.(_:. : aINWA , SLINN ANVA INIVA HILIWVHV
F1dWVS | AonNanoand | 'ON NOILVHLNAONOD HO ALIVND ONIGYDT YO0 ALILNYNO" -
VINLLY
oBamuos|q © Bl =18 = 20 6EGLL X1 'NOITNVS
[Jedseuosia on bl -1¢ 16 MLZZ ONV T 3AV XANI 3N LS HLLZ 1} :NOILYD0
11BANO U183 AAANTQIWW . JLMM NOITNVS -
100 - ALIIOV4 D11S3NOA GO OMYOLINOW } : AoV
iy, St = 6£9LL XL ‘NOI1NVS
s HONIN | MAGNON IDUVHDISID > 1S HL¥Z VY :ssayaav
v-1.00 8/61L00XL :
8e5LL 12000 diz BullieW WO _ M NOITNVS

(uaseyiq Jf uones0YIWEN Apoey spnpv) SSIVAAYANYN T LLINYIC



KEN

LEO

RANDY

MACK
ANTHONY
OTHER

TAPS

LINE EXTENSION
CONNECTS

DISCONNECTS
OCCUPANT CHAN
POOL FILLS
RECONNECTS
AFTER HOURS
RE-READ

LOCATE & MARK

TOTAL:

\WORK ORDERS NOV. 21ST. THRU DEC. 18TH. 2013

29
43
17
12

11

15
14

w o R N

160

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS:

2010 AVE. A
1801 AVE. K
1318 9TH. ST.
419 6TH. ST.
341 3RD. ST.
415 15TH. ST.
611 BROADWAY
802 18TH. ST.
737 5th. St.
415 14TH. ST.
2712 AVE. H #A
2713 AVE. H#B
266 DEBBIE LN.
550 24TH. ST.
1028 6TH. ST.
301 25TH. ST.
2468 AVE. D
1649 RAILROAD
355 7TH. ST.
2620 AVE. H
1135 8TH. ST.
105 16TH. ST.
1207 23RD. ST.
631 24TH. ST.
115 20TH.ST.

NO WATER FLOW

TEMP. TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS

REPLACE METER BOX LID

TEMP. TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK /TEMP TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS
CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

TEMP. TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

CHECK FOR LEAK

TEMP. TURN OFF FOR REPAIRS

FLUSH LINES

COMPLAINT ABOUT TRENCH BEING DUG
CONCRETE POURED INTO SEWER LINE "BY NEIGHBOR" ALLEGEDLY.
REPLACE CURBSTOP

REPLACE CURBSTOP

SEWER BACKUP




WORK ORDERS NOV. 21ST. THRU DEC. 18TH. 2019

PROFILED METERS:

2468 AVE.D
611 BROADWAY

MAIN REPAIRS:
VIOLATIONS:

1001 11TH. ST.
1023 11TH. ST.
2379 AVE. L

METER iNSTALLATION / TAPS:

319 10TH. ST. INSTALL NEW METER
129 23RD.1/2  INSTALL NEW METER
933 23RD.ST.  MOVE TAPS

933 23RD. ST.

1126 9TH. ST.

2364 BRYAN

1463 JOHN

818 5TH. ST.

1003 24TH.ST. D

310 12TH. ST. #2

504 14TH. ST.

2863 BROADWAY

2851 BROADWAY

319 10TH. ST.

PULL METER:
LINE EXTENSIONS:

PLUMBING INSPECTIONS:

335 27TH. ST. 1619 DICKBAY
1207 23RD. ST. 335 4TH. ST.
1801 AVE. K 533 15TH. ST.
1102 15TH. ST. 519 15TH. ST.
1631 25TH. ST. 812 9TH. ST.
319 10TH. ST. 810 9TH. ST.

310 12TH. ST. #2

2601 AVE. A
2724 AVE. D #4
2724 AVE. D #3

129 23RD. 1/2 ST.




District Manager Report
January 15, 2020

Regional Agencies

Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA): GCWA was recently successful in their appeal to
TCEQ for rerating their existing facility, resulting in additional capacity for all
customers. GCWA notified all customers of their portion of additional water,
requesting that each customer evaluate if they need the additional capacity or would
cede rights to other customers who may have more need. San Leon currently utilizes
less than half of our allocated capacity, so we’re in discussion with GCWA to
determine interested parties that may purchase our allotted increase (.284 MGD).
There are plans to construct another treatment plant as well as continue improve the
existing facility, so in the event there are additional needs in the future there will be
capacity available for San Leon.

Galveston County: With the addition of 14t Street to the county maintenance logs,
work has been ongoing regarding expansion and paving. We are coordinating with
their crews to ensure existing taps are preserved or relocated with care.

Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ): The EPA’s proposed changes to
the Lead and Copper Rules are still open to public comment; the deadline for
comment was extended to February 12th (originally January 13t"), at which point the
over-2,000 comments will be considered and potential revisions to the rules will be
done. Overall, the responses have been positive, with some concern for
underprivileged communities that would be negatively impacted due to lack of
resources to meet the increased standards, as well as the decreased incentive to
replace service lines that may contribute to lead and copper excursions. The proposed
rule is available for public comment at the following website:
https://www.regulations.gov/document?D=EPA-HQ-OW-2017-0300-0001.

Attorney General: We are still in the process of finalizing the costs associated with a
request made under the Public Information Act from Philip Haskett. The Attorney
General had recently affirmed a cost estimate that was challenged again by Mr.
Haskett, so we provided the Attorney General with an explanation of the process used
to determine the estimated costs and are awaiting a response either reaffirming our
estimates or recommending adjustments. They received our response December 30",
so we can expected a response within the next month or so.

Facilities and Distribution
Water treatment plant: No significant updates.

Sewer treatment plant: The final walkthrough for the generator had a couple of punch
list items, which have been completed. With the completion of the generator’s
installation, the rental generator was returned; some of the cabling was discovered to
be damaged by contractors, who agreed to pay the charges sent to us by the rental
company. An unintended test run was completed when we lost power to the facility;
everything transferred over seamlessly, and repairs were completed on Centerpoint’s
line to restore power. We also experienced a power failure to one of the blowers,
which was also deemed an issue from Centerpoint’s side; repairs have been made.



Collection & distribution: The hand rail at the office was repaired after being
damaged at the end of last year; security footage was recovered and reported to the
authorities for follow up, but there hasn’t been any resolution at this time. Christmas
Day we experienced a rather large main break that impacted pressure for much of the
community; the difficulty of repairs was compounded by certain valves that were
inoperable or undiscoverable. We intend to perform a survey district-wide to evaluate
the status of our existing valves as well as identify areas where additional valves
would prove beneficial in the future. Our existing meter reading software will no
longer be receiving technical support as of this coming July, so we’re in discussions
with suppliers regarding cost estimates for upgrading our meters. San Leon RV Park
experienced a backup on their line at the end of last year, but it was determined to
be an issue on the line that’s run on their property and not a result of a District issue;
they were put in contact with a contractor with the equipment necessary to inspect
and relieve such a situation.

Consultants

Attorney: One of the companies we considered for web site hosting and monitoring
held a drawing at the end of last year for districts who were potential clients to
receive a free package and San Leon was selected; the contract is being reviewed
with the attorney, but seems to be in order and saves the district nearly $9,000 in
development costs if pursued. Monthly hosting costs are similar to our existing
provider. We have also been drafting a policy proposal in light of the timeline for
infrastructure improvements through the District’s capital improvement plan that
recommends a reimbursement program for individuals who decide to pay up front for
line improvements/extensions. The policy has been attached to this report for review
and comment, with the anticipation of enacting the policy within the upcoming
months.

Engineer: We continue to work with Costello regarding the sewer treatment plant
expansion. With the recent bond funding, we also evaluated engineering invoices that
were eligible bond expenses that have been paid out to date from our general
operating and prepared a reimbursement resolution totaling over $150,000.

District Services: We are continuing to work on fine-tuning the Payscale application
for salary and benefits benchmarking; if any board member is interested in reviewing
the data, we are able to set up additional log-ins. Impact Waste was bought out by
Superior Waste Solutions, but we continue to have issues with poor response times
and untidy pick ups that often result in additional clean up required. The two
companies being considered for replacement have affirmed their previous prices for
sludge haul services. Trash service with Decker has reached the end of the existing
contract and they’ve given the District a renewal contract that has been provided
alongside two quotes from other providers for comparison and consideration. Texas
Pride Disposal maintained their prices, while Waste Management increased slightly
due to the requirement for additional equipment since their previous quote.



Community Engagement

Resident communications: One resident discovered that his neighbor’s sewer line had
been connected to his, resulting in increased flow and recurrence of backups; we’re
working with both parties to coordinate laying of a separate line. Sewer adjustments
were made for Mr. Pete Becich as a result of last meeting’s discussion, totaling
approximately $84. A bank error resulted in a returned check for one resident after
the processing machine incorrectly read their account information; discussions were
had with both the customer and the bank and the associated fees for returned check
were cancelled. 4 customers had varying issues with tap installations; all customers
were met with and their circumstances reconciled. A sewer backup on 20t was
discovered to be a result of a poorly sloped sewer line on the customer’s property;
Ken and Andrew met with the customer to evaluate and rectify the situation. One
customer with high usage on 24" was investigated and there no longer is an issue;
customer was placed on a payment plan to handle the outstanding balance. There
have been 7 requests under the Public Information Act (PIA), 4 of which have been
completed, 2 of which are in process and expected to be resolved within the week,
and 1 of which is pending with the Attorney General for review. There have also been
several informal requests that are being handled in accordance with the Public
Information Act, but are less broad in scope and therefore less time intensive; they
should be handled within short order.

Public relations: The article for local publication this month revisited the concept of
municipal bonds, discussing how they work and what they afford regarding
infrastructure improvements.

Tap requests: 32 taps requested; 20 were ok with existing infrastructure, 12 were
unavailable as is and were quoted for line extensions/improvements.

Upcoming Projects

We continue to review and update our GIS. This will assist our engineer in the master
plan process as well as facilitate targeted repairs on existing infrastructure. This
review will encompass a priority listing of 2” water mains that are at capacity, sewer
lines that require immediate or near-future replacement, valves that require location,
rehab, or replacement, as well as manholes that may require interior or exterior
rehab or replacement. With the volume of PIA requests, the finishing touches on the
Payscale compensation comparison tool were sidelined, but should be completed by
next month. We are also in the process of evaluating and potentially interviewing new
hires to come on as a dedicated construction crew to bring additional work in-house
versus contracting out.




-San Leon MUD

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon!

Andrew Miller

Monday, November 25, 2019 12:00 PM
sdoncarlos@rsg-llp.com; Ken Keller; San Leon MUD
Reimbursement Policy Proposal

Reimbursement Policy Proposal.docx

In light of the number of requests I've been receiving recently for taps in areas that are currently restricted by 2"
water lines, I've drafted the attached reimbursement policy for the board's consideration. The idea is to give
assurances that the full cost of water line improvements need not rest fully on the shoulders of the individuals
requesting service, while still clearly outlining that reimbursement may not happen until another bond issue. I've
had several individuals express interest in a reimbursement policy, even after | explained that such a policy wouldn't
be feasible unless tied to future bond sales many years down the road. | believe this policy is a good middle ground
to encourage developer participation in cost while also maintaining the fiscal solvency of our regular budget.

| would like for this policy to be considered for the December agenda, if only for discussion with a final policy
available for review and approval at the January meeting. Thank you for your consideration, and have a blessed

Thanksgiving holiday!

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586



Policy Proposal

WHEREAS San Leon Municipal Utility District (hereafter referred to as District) is
currently restricted by state regulatory requirements dictating the maximum
number of taps allowed on water main mains dependent on their size, and

WHEREAS the District has in place a capital improvement plan to improve their
infrastructure, specifically with regards to larger water mains in order to increase
development capacity and tap availability, and

WHEREAS many residents have expressed an interest in improved infrastructure
prior to the District’s capital improvement plan timeline, and

WHEREAS such improvement would allow additional development within the
District, to the benefit of both residents and the District,

THEREFORE the District adopts the following policy regarding reimbursements for
District improvements paid for by entities other than the District, until such time
as the District deems the policy no longer necessary:

Proposed water line improvements may be presented to the District’s
General Manager for a reimbursement request of up to 50% of realized
costs associated with water line improvements, provided that a portion of
the water lines in question are currently restricted by tap capacity
requirements. Said proposal should include all relevant documentation for
the project as well as signed and sealed engineering plans for the
improvement. Once reviewed by the General Manager, the request will be
presented to the Board for final decision. If approved, the reimbursement
request will be formalized through an agreement to reimburse the
developer through future bond sale(s), in an orderly fashion, until the
authorized reimbursement is satisfied.



RESOLUTION 2020-001

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GALVESTON
SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal
Utility District on January 15, 2020, a consideration was given to the necessity for reimbursement of the
general fund, as stated the 2019 Bond Sale relating to the payment for the wastewater plant expansion, in the
amount of $155,880.10 in connection with bond projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAN LEON
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT:

The Board of Directors of the San Leon Municipal Utility District hereby decrees that San Leon Mu-
nicipal Utility District reimburse its general fund in the amount of $155,880.10 for the wastewater plant ex-
pansion in connection with bond projects.

ADOPTED, APPROVED, AND EFFECTIVE this 15" day of January 2020.

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Pre€ident, Board of Directors N
ATTEST:

(o

RLLUT
w My,

UWTLITY 5. %,

» ¢/

\“ ‘ ‘\"'.l' k? %

Y ) ()

S o0 222

= o e .,
< %

"’F *
"’l"‘l“‘



Invoice # Contractor Name Summary of Invoice Cost
55413 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $30,738.60
55696 |Costello 2019 Bond Report $8,450.06
55884 |[Costello 2019 Bond Report $23,098.81
55882 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $2,250.88
56247 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $21,358.63
56250 |Costello 2019 Bond Report $3,769.47
56686 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $22,024.84
56688 |Costello 2019 Bond Report $2,397.99
57143 |Costello 2019 Bond Report $2,199.63
57141 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $10,547.68
57349 |Costello 2019 Bond Report §707.29
57351 |Costello Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion $17,129.40

TX Attorney General 2019 Bond Report $9,500.00
Clements Printing Company LLC 2019 Bond Report $1,706.82

Bond Related Expenses

$155,880.10




San Leon MUD

From: Andrew Miller

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 3:07 PM

To: San Leon MUD; Ken Keller; sdoncarlos@rsg-llp.com

Subject: Proposals for January 15th Meeting

Attachments: Magna Flow.docx; Trinity.pdf; Decker Dispose-All Renewal Contract.pdf; Texas Pride

Disposal 12.9.19.pdf; Waste Management 12.23.19.pdf

Good afternoon everyone!

As we're nearing the January 15th meeting, | just wanted to touch base again and review the proposals we've
received for trash services and sludge haul services.

The sludge haul contractors, if you recall, were narrowed down to Trinity and Magna Flow at our November
meeting. After the meeting, | met with both com panies and they affirmed the prices quoted, with Magna Flow
proposing $0.0669/gallon with a 150,000 gallon minimum and Trinity proposing $0.06/gallon with a 150,000 gallon
minimum. I've attached their letters of proposal for reference.

Our 3 trash service proposals are from Texas Pride, Waste Management, and Decker. Their proposals are attached
for reference; here's a summary:

« Texas Pride: $18.60 per account for 3 year contract; $19.00 per account for 5 year contract (same trash
service and recycling, recycling in 24 gallon bins)

o Waste Management 5 year contract; $18.78 for same trash service and bi-weekly recycling, $19.22 per
account for for same trash service and weekly recycling. (Annual CPl increase, recycling in 96 gallon carts)

« Decker: No change in scope of service, $20 per account (31 increase from current rate) for the first 2 years,
with the 3rd year to contain a CPI increase based on the region's increase at that time

Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
(281) 339-1586




TRINITY

Wastewater Solutions

12/18/2019

Andrew Miller

San Leon M.U.D.
1111 27" Street
San Leon, TX 77539

RE: San Leon M.U.D. WWTP Dewatering Proposal
Dear Andrew:

Trimity Wastewater Solutions is pleased to submit a proposal to provide mobile dewatering services for
San Leon MUD. Trinity will provide dewatering services for the rate of $0.06 per gallon. This price is
based on a 150,000 gallon per event minimum and includes all equipment, labor, materials,
transportation, and disposal costs associated with the job. No fuel surcharge will be invoiced. In
addition, Trinity will prepare the annual DMR on behalf of the District and submit it to you for review
and approval.

Dewatering service will be performed at the wastewater treatment plant site with a mobile belt filter
press. Our belt press operators are licensed by the State as required by TCEQ regulations. A list of
Trinity’s licensed operators is attached. The dewatered biosolids will be transported by end dump trailer
to an approved composting facility for disposal.

We maintain insurance in excess of industry standards including Environmental Pallution Liability
coverage. A sample certificate of insurance will be provided upon request.

Trinity Wastewater Solutions stands prepared to meet your demands for a cost effective, efficient and
environmentally sound bic-solids management program.

Sincerely,

e V//,\

jordan Thomas

Vice President

CinDY CARDEN JCRODAN THOMAS Fax




Mag

t:nwronmenra! “““‘lu

‘!ilii‘l[

i

\ R
i
T

San Leon Mud July 16, 2019
Attention: Andrew

RE: Sludge Net

Magna-Flow Environmental is pleased to submit a proposal for the service to dewater and remove
Sludge from the digester at San Leon Waste Water Treatment Plant.

SAN LEON MUD WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:

1. Access to the area where the work is to be performed.

2. Water supply for the operation of the Sludge net

3. Notice to proceed in order to schedule equipment.

4. All analytical (TCLP) for the disposal of material removed.

5. Electricity supply within 150 ft (220) for the operation of the equipment
6. Decant area drain for return water of belt press

MAGNA-FLOW ENVIRONMENTAL WILL SUPPLY THE FOLLOWING:
1. All equipment needed to complete job.

2. All labor needed to complete job.

3. Removal, transportation, and disposal to a TCEQ permitted site.

Magna-Flow Environmental agrees to supply all equipment and labor for the removal and
disposal of 150,000 gallons of sludge, from the plant digester for the sum of $0.0669/gallon
Magna-Flow Environmental looks forward to a successful working relationship with San Leon
Mud, providing quick response and quality service. If you should have any questions, please call
me at 281-448-8585

Sincerely

Victor Sanchez Jr.

Sales Manager

Magna-Flow Environmental

Victor sanchezjri@magna-flow.com
281-212-4039

PN Bav ANTNG * Hanctan Tavae TTINE_NTNO % (IR1) 44%_ RK[YK * Faw- (IR1) 3Q7_T1QK



TEXAS PRIDE

DISPOSAL

Our Mission
To provide unparalleled solid waste collection services that consistently
exceed our customer's expectations, while continuously striving
to provide the most environmentally responsible alternatives for our customers
and safest working environmenis for our employees.

Let Texas Pride be your guide to all of your disposal needs.

Proposal for Solid Waste Collection Services for:
San Leon Municipal Utility District
c¢/o Andrew Miller
District Manager
Via Email
amiller@slmud.org

Location:
443 24th St, San Leon, TX 77539
House Count:
¢2.600




The Texas Pride Disposal Story

"You don't want to be the guv on the back of the truck; you want to be the guy that owns the truck."

I can still recall these words spewing from my uncle's mouth like it was yesterday. However, yesterday
was 1991, and I was a 6-vear old that was bewildered by what I had just heard. Why would I want to own
the trucks when the guys on the back get to have all of the fun?

Growing up, for as long as anyonc that knows me
can remember, I have always wanted to be a
garbage man. Whether it was riding my bike up and
down the street with the regular crew, owning an
entire fleet of toy garbage trucks, or even having

a few goldfish named BFI, garbage has been my
passion for quite literally my entire life.

As I grew up, the toy trucks were retired, but the
real trucks continued to catch my eye. After
returning home from my freshman year of college,
I was hired as a helper on the back of the truck Kevin Atkinson, 1991

for a local company. I spent the entire summer throwing trash on the back of the truck, the hardest job

[ have ever had. I returned to work holidays, and the following summer received my commercial driver's
license and started driving for the company, all the while picking the minds of the managers.

After graduating, I was hired full-time and quickly became an operations manager. Within a year, I was
managing the residential division for the entire Houston market, an operation that consisted of over 300
employees, 200,000 customers, and 80 trucks.

As I continued in my role and learned more about the local market, | became amazed at how over-
complicated companies had made garbage collection, and the diminished quality of the job that was the
result. It was time for a change.

Partnered with Jerry Kruszka, an industry veteran with over 30 years of experience, our mission is o provide
unparalleled solid waste collection services that consistently exceed our customer's expectations, while
continuously striving to provide the most environmentally responsible alternatives for our customers and
safest working environments for our employees. To achieve this, there are five basic principles that we
consider vital:

< That garbage collection be incredibly simple for the customer.

< To redefine quality customer service in this industry.

< That communities have the right to customize their solid waste programs .

<< That an emphasis on recycling be promoted.
<k That a safe working environment be created for the well-being of our employees & customers.

So here I am today, the owner of the truck, more passionate about what I do than anyone you will ever
meet, and ready and excited to go above and beyond for you and your community.

- Kevin Atkinson




What Sets Us Apart

At Texas Pride Disposal, we're confident that our services are superior.
These are a few reasons why:

BRAND NEW EQUIPMENT
All trucks purchased are brand new as we continue to grow.
NEVER AUTOMATED
All service is provided with manual, 3-man crews, guaranteeing collection of all waste the first time through
as well as the collection of any dropped or spilled waste.
SIMPLE SERVICES
We accept and provide service for:
Unbundled branches - 8 bundles per service
Manageable amounts of remodeling debris
Two heavy trash items every service day
Pools and parks at no additional charge
Complimentary valet service for elderlv and disabled residents
"If it's at the curb, pick it up."
This has been our motto since day one, because no one likes coming home to uncollected trash.
FEWER HOLIDAYS
New Year's Day, Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day are our only observed holidays.
DEDICATED, EXPERIENCED EMPLOYEES
All full time employees. Drivers average over 10 years of experience in residential garbage service,
meaning clean, consistent service, properly returned cans, and safely operated equipment.
LOCAL, SMALL BUSINESS
We pick up trash because it is what we love to do.
Not because we're some monster conglomerate.
You're our neighbors, our relatives, our friends, and our valued customer.
SUPERIOR CUSTOMER SERVICE
Real people answering every phone call.
Website inquiries that go directly to the owner.
Immediate responses to all of our customer needs.
EXPERIENCED MANAGEMENT
Over 50 vears of combined experience in the solid waste industry.

Ler Texas Pride

N i
TENAS PRIDE hi-') o _QHH;L’
i % to all of your disposal needs.




The Youngest Fleet In Town

We're proud to run the youngest fleet of trucks in the area. Washed weekly,
maintained meticulously, you'll be proud to see these trucks on your streets.

Unit Year Chassis Body Unit Year Chassis Body
RL 7 2016 Freightliner Heil RL 48 2018 Freightliner Heil
RI. 8 2016 Freightliner Heil RI. 49 2018 Freightliner Heil
RLYS 2011 International McNeilus RL 50 2018 Freightliner Heil
RL 10 2015 Freightliner Heil RL 51 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 12 2015 Freightliner Heil RL 52 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 13 2016 Freightliner Heil RL 53 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 14 2013 Freightliner Heil RL 54 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 15 2016 Freightliner Heil RL 55 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 17 2019 Freightliner Heil RL 56 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 18 2017 Freightlimer Heil RL 57 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 19 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 58 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 20 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 59 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 21 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 60 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 22 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 61 2019 Freightliner Heil
RL 23 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 62 2019 Freighthner Heil
RL 24 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 63 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 25 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 64 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 26 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 65 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 27 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 66 2020 Freightliner Heil
28 2017 Freightliner Heil RL 67 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 26 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 68 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 30 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 69 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 31 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 70 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 32 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 71 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 33 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 72 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 34 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 73 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 35 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 74 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 36 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 735 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 37 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 76 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 38 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 77 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 39 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 78 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 40 2018 Freightliner Heil RL 79 2020 Freightliner Heil
RL 41 2018 Freightliner Heil - AN
RL 42 2018 Freightliner Heil i | : ' "%
RL 43 2018 Freightliner Heil ] m -
RL 44 2018 Freightliner Heil WX o = - . hes
RL 45 2018 Freightliner Heil e - e e - aN
RL 46 2018 Freightliner Heil '
RL 47 2018 Freightliner Heil e "

Ler Texas Pride

be your guide

to all of your disposal neads.




Recycling Services

Take pride with Texas Pride Disposal!

Curbside Recycle Collection
Material should be placed in the recycling container provided by Texas Pride Disposal. Overflow material

may be placed in previous provider's recycling containers, containers that are clearly labeled "RECYCLE",
cardboard boxes. or paper bags. Additional containers may be purchased through Texas Pride Disposal.

Texas Pride Disposal also provides recycling stickers for $5. Residents contact Texas Pride Disposal, we
deliver a sticker to the resident, and they adhere it to a container that fits their needs and preference. This
method not only saves the district money, but provides a cost-effective alternative for residents who are
dedicated to recycling while not forcing them to use a large cart that can be, to some, cumbersome.

T e T D R R R R

ﬁ;—-ﬂﬁm i E Paper Products
<o ’% ] Newspaper Catalogs Grocery Bags Egg Cartons
==t Junk Mail Wrapping Paper Soda/Beer Boxes Phone Books
': % % Magazines File Folders Shoe Boxes Paper Towel Rolls
b Envelopes Computer Paper Cardboard Boxes Waxboard Boxes
Plastic Products
Plastics #1-#7 Bleach/Detergent Containers
Milk/Juice Bottles Household Cleaner Containers
Soda/Water Bottles Plastic Flower Pots
Shampoo/Soap Bottles Microwave Dinner Trays
Metal Products
Soda/Juice/Beer Cans Pie Trays
Canned Food Cans Metal Jar Lids
Pet Food Cans
Aluminum Foil
Glass Products
Jars Wine Bottles Soda Bottles Beer Bottles

Styrofoam Plastic Bags Ceramics Mirrors Soiled Pizza Boxes

Coat Hangers Light Bulbs Facial/Toilet Tissue ~ Soiled Paper Paper Towels

{
A%

FEXAS PRIDE




Experience & References

With a management team with over 100 years of experience in our industry, you can rest assured that
Texas Pride Disposal will take tremendous care of you and your community. Proudly serving over
100,000 houesholds in the Greater Houston area, our growth and success can be directly related to our
ability to react to our customer's needs while delivering consistent, personalized service in all our communities.

We TRULY LOVE what we do:
"When passion and skill work together, the end result is often a masterpiece.”
- Chris Guillebeau, Author, The $100 Startup

From the bottom of my heart, I can tell you that being a garbage man is what I have always wanted to do.

Since I was a toddler, the trucks and sounds and, yes, even the smells, have fascinated me. That passion
has taken me through this business from the ground up, throwing trash and driving trucks during summers
and holidays home from college, earning a degree focused on entrepreneurship, and entering the corporate

side as a manager trainee and quickly rising to manage a division that consisted of 300 employees, over 100
routes, and over 200,000 residential customers. I love what I do, and I know how to do it extremely well,
and our services at Texas Pride Disposal are reflective of that. As our mission states, we are constantly
striving to provide unparalleled services that consistently exceed your expectations. Choose us,
and vou and your residents will quickly realize just what exceptional service can and should be.

- Kevin Atkinson

Our References

With vears of experience

providing residential solid waste collection services to communities all over the
Houston area, we encourage you to reach out to the below references to inq

uire about our reputation.

Castlewood MUD Cutten Green
MUD Board Lee Bredbenner
via Paul A. Philbin & Associates, P.C. Board Member
By Phone: (713) 783-4120 By Email: lbredbenner@yahoo.com
Horseshoe Bend HOA Fort Bend MUD 133
Cindi Dean Tom Langland
Secretary/Treasurer Board President
By Phone: (832) 595-2023 (281) 633-9797
Walkers Mark HOA Planned Community Management
Sara Hanzel Kelly Reznicek - Manager
Board Member Manages multiple accounts that we service.
By Email: shanzel@sbcglobal.net By Email: Kelly.Reznicek@STServices.com
City of Meadows Place Fort Bend MUD 155
Charles Jessup (Bonbrook Plantation)
Mavor Donna G. Johnson
By Email: mayor@cityofmeadowsplace.org Board Member
By Phone: (281) 983-2931 By Email: djohnson222(@att.net

Let Texas Pride
be vour guide

to all of your disposal needs.




TEXAS PRIDE

DISPOSAL

Texas Pride Disposal

PO Box 1186
Rosenberg, Texas 77471
(281) 342-8178

Solid Waste Collection Proposal for:
San Leon Municipal Utility District

Texas Pride Disposal thanks you for the opportunity to provide the following proposal:

Annuallv-Adjusted Proposal - Rares Adjusted Annually on Contract {nniversary Date

Garbage Collection - Curbside Service - Wednesday & Saturday
Household trash, yard waste, and two heavy/bulk items collected curbside. Service pricing:

Service Option 3-Year Term 5-Year Term
WWith resident-owned cans or bags, master-billed to MUD $13.80 $13.70
Add a 65-gallon trash cart for each home. §1.25 $1.00
Add a 95-gallon trash cart for each home. $1.40 $1.15

Recycle Collection - Curbside Service

clearly marked RECYCLE. Service pricing based off provided container size:

Recyclables collected curbside in TPD-provided container. Overflow collected in old recycle bins or containers

Service Option 3-Year Term 5-Year Term
18-Gallon Bin - Service Weekly $3.45 $3.45
24-Gallon Bin - Service Every Other Week $2.45 $2.45
32-Gallon Can - Service Every Other Week $3.95 $3.95
65-Gallon Cart - Service Every Other Week $4.55 $4.55

Price Adjustment Options

Local CPL: CPI-U: Selected areas, all items index, Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, X
Fixed-Rate: 3.75% Annually

National CPI: CPI-U: U.S. city average, by detailed expenditure category, garbage & trash collection

Fixed-Rate Proposal - Rates Fixed through Initial Term
Garbage Collection - Curbside Service - Wednesday & Saturday
Household trash, yard waste, and two heavy/bulk items collected curbside. Service pricing:

Service Option 3-Year Term 5-Year Term
With resident-owned cans or bags, master-billed to MUD $14.50 $15.00
Add a 63-gallon trash cart for each home. $1.35 $1.10
Add a 95-gallon trash cart for each home. $1.50 $1.30

Recycle Collection - Curbside Service

clearly marked RECYCLE. Service pricing based off provided container size:

Recyclables collected curbside in TPD-provided container. Overflow collected in old recycle bins or containers

Service Option 3-Year Term 5-Year Term
18-Gallon Bin - Service Weekly $3.65 $3.80
24-Gallon Bin - Service Every Other Week $2.60 $2.70
32-Gallon Can - Service Every Other Week $4.15 $4.35
65-Gallon Cart - Service Every Other Week $4.75 $5.00

And just a reminder:
- NO fuel surcharges or additional fees

- Proposed Recycle Schedule:
Weekly Collection: 1/2 District on Wednesday, 1/2 District on Saturday
Every Other Week Collection: 1/2 District on Wednesday A, 1/2 District on Wednesday B

Thank vou,

Kevin Atkinson

Owner - Texas Pride Disposal

C: (713) 705-3534

E: kevin(@texaspridedisposal.com




Waste Management Proposal & =
Tiana Smith '

== Public.Sector Solutions Manager

" Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
832-928-8380
tsmith71@wm. com

- W
L‘ WASTE MANAGEMENT
8=




Our Partnership Vision

(o)

o

Community partnerships are important to Waste Management. We work shoulder to
shoulder with you to understand the needs of your community and help create cost-
efficient programs to address them.

The programs described below are included with the proposed services presented in this
proposal at no additional cost. It’s just another way Waste Management gives you more
value for your money.

Clean Neighborhoods

Maintaining a clean, uniform and aesthetically pleasing community helps boost property
values and attract new residents. An effective waste and recycling program can play a
significant role in maintaining your neighborhood’s aesthetics. To keep San Leon MUD
looking great, Waste Management offers:

Clean Trucks

Waste Management’s industry leading fleet maintenance program means our trucks are
always clean and well-tuned as they service your neighborhood. All our drivers pass a
rigorous screening and training programs and wear standard uniform with their name and
the company’s name clearly visible. All trucks are equipped with brooms and dust pans,
and drivers are trained to clean up any trash or debris that is spilled during collection.

Safe Streets

Waste Management service is more than just standard curbside collection. It comes with
the promise that we go above and beyond to provide you with the safest trucks, highly
trained drivers and additional programs to keep your community safe.

Truck Safety and Driver Training

To ensure the highest possible level of safety, customer satisfaction and quality service,
Waste Management utilizes a rigorous safety and training plan that we call “Mission-to-
Zero” (M2Z). Our drivers’ health histories are carefully reviewed; they receive physical
exams and are randomly drug tested on a regular on-going basis. All drivers complete
lengthy and ongoing training to ensure that they are providing the safest possible service
on the streets of your community.

Waste Watch

The Waste Watch program adds to, and enhances, your existing community security
services. Because Waste Management crews maintain regular routes in your neighborhoods,
they have the opportunity to notice anything that might be out of the ordinary. The alert
eyes and ears of our drivers can help mitigate an accident by calling local authorities
before a small situation becomes a big issue. Because making our communities cleaner,
safer and stronger is our goal, our drivers are specially trained on what to look out for
and how to react as part of the Waste Watch program.

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 1



00
80

Personnel

Waste Management currently employs and will maintain experienced personnel to support this
contract in accordance with all requirements. All employees performing service onsite in San
Leon MUD will wear vests like those shown on the right. They will have ID badges and be
immediately identifiable as Waste Management personnel.

Employee Screening

Waste Management requires the following to ensure that our personnel are qualified,
proficient, competent and safe:

»

»

»

Extensive new employee background
investigation checks

Three-day orientation training for all
new hires

90-day on the job training and
evaluation program

A District Driver Trainer at each
transportation location

Random alcohol and drug testing
Monthly driver safety meetings
Monthly on the job observations by the
Operations Supervisor

Hazardous waste identification
Environmental storm water and spill response training

General Training Requirements

After we have approved new employees for hire, we properly train them to operate safely.
Waste Management’s two-phase safety training program includes classroom and on-the-job
training, route observation, safety data gathering, and driver training. Phase one provides
classroom training that shows workers how to safely perform day-to-day tasks while working
the route. These courses standardize the company’s safety practices and illustrate
exemplary everyday operations—such as how to safely operate trucks, compactors, and
other equipment and how to pick up garbage safely.

Phase two of our training program offers classroom as well as on-the-job training for drivers
and helpers. They learn how to safely operate their vehicles, mount and dismount equipment,
and move and lift containers. They also learn how to work in hot and cold weather.

We are also able to draw from our corporate offices to offer the latest in safety and
environmental training. Waste Management, Inc. conducts regular health and safety
programs that provide guidance in meeting the compliance requirements safety standards
of OSHA, the EPA and the DOT. We frequently conduct in-depth training programs on local
issues and regional concern. Subject matter examples include hazard communication,
employee right-to-know, asbestos management, industry specific defensive driving, quality
customer service, integrity of ethics, code of conduct, control of hazardous energy (Lock
Out/Tag Out), confined spaces, and emergency response.

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 2



Waste Management also provides training for all its 43,000 employees. Through Waste
Management University (WMU), dozens of training programs are available. Programs vary
depending on the role of the employee and whether the employee works in the field or in an
office. Topics are organized into eight areas:

» Customer care » Legal

» Ethics and compliance » Operation

» Finance » Health and safety

» Human resources » Information technology

Additionally, Waste Management’s Service Machine® program requires that employees at our
hauling districts complete training targeted to each role. Our program emphasizes continual
safety training for all employees through our Safety Certification Training program, which
provides classroom and on-the-jobsite instruction in safety fundamentals for supervisors,
drivers, and helpers. Environmental training is vital at Waste Management. All field employees
are required to complete the "10 Steps to Compliance” video training series on environmental
issues and topics critical to Waste Management operations. Environmental topics related to
Waste Management operations are frequently covered in conjunction with regular safety
training activities.

Driver Training

We begin by ensuring that we hire the highest quality drivers—we do not hire applicants with
poor driving records, and we review motor vehicle reports for employees every six months.
For the life of each driver's employment with Waste Management and for three years after, we
maintain a Driver Qualification File (DQF). Candidates for employment at Waste Management
landfills, hauling operations, and recycling facilities must successfully complete a
comprehensive background check and drug test before being hired. Employees who will
perform safety sensitive functions or driving waste collection vehicles must complete medical
exams. All drivers must maintain current operating licenses.

New employees receive an extensive two-week training program prior to getting behind the
wheel of any Waste Management vehicle. This training consists of one week of classroom
curriculum discussing everything from DOT compliance to Waste Management-specific driver
training.

Maintenance Schedule and Cleaning of Equipment

Waste Management will send all transport vehicles through our truck
wash weekly or more if necessary. For each type of equipment, Waste
Management follows a detailed scheduled preventive maintenance :
program based on the vehicle’s hours in service. We perform
maintenance in intervals of 125, 250, 600, 1200, and 2400 hours. We
inspect all vehicles regularly for tire maintenance and replacement.
Much of our scheduled maintenance is performed at night by the team
at each hauling site. We also have daytime maintenance teams
available at our sites for immediate repairs and maintenance.

.
[

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 3 | V.V |



Proposed Services: Adding More Value for Homeowners and
the Community
Waste Management is more than just trash. Waste Management has proposed the full-

service solutions below with the intention of meeting San Leon MUD critical solid waste and
recycling needs, while providing more value to your community in unexpected ways.

Curbside Solid Waste Collection: Tuesday/Friday (% District) &
WednesdayISaturday (1/& District)

Residents will be asked to set out their waste cart by 7:00 a.m. on collection day.

Household garbage is collected at the curb. Our service goal is to provide service within a
reasonable amount of time that best supports safe and dependable service for the
residents of the District. Collection time may extend until 7pm from time to time due to
equipment issues, delay at landfills and/or any type of force majeure incident. We are
committed to efficient and timely service that you can depend on.

n Single-Stream Recycling: Option 1: 2™ & 4 - Friday (% District) & 2™ & 4*
‘ ’ Saturday (A Dlstnct) or Option 2: Friday (' District) & Saturday (% District)

Single-stream recycling makes doing the right thing easier for residents. Single-stream
recycling allows participants to mix their recyclables in one container. This program will
increase the number of materials accepted and reduce the time residents spend source-
separating their material, which can act as a deterrent to recycling. Residents will be
asked to set out recycling container by 7:00 a.m. on recycling day and rinse all containers
thoroughly to keep recycling container clean. See more information about acceptable
recyclables on page 8.

Yard Waste Collection

Waste Management collects bundled branches, bagged leaves, and grass. Yard Waste may
be collected inside a 96-gallon Waste Management waste cart or collected as a bundled or
bagged Bulk ltem.

Important: For the safety and protection of our employees and equipment, we require that
branches and tree trimmings be no greater than three inches (3”) in diameter and be cut,
tied and bundled in four-foot (4’) lengths weighing no more than forty to fifty pounds (40-
50 Ibs.)

Residents occasionally have trash that will not fit in their container or need to dispose of
-.. bulky items like couches and appliances. If your neighborhood doesn’t have a collection
L § = = 5 i i =
5 = strategy in place, you risk illegal dumping and items being abandoned on the curb, a

health, safety and aesthetic problem.

Bulky trash pickup will include old furniture and appliances. Please note that we cannot
dispose of CFC refrigerant containing items (i.e., refrigerators, freezers, etc.) without
certification that the Freon has been properly removed and recycled, pursuant to Federal

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 4 ‘-.



Law. Monthly collection of up to 8 items or 3 cubic yards or weekly collection up to 2
items can be accommodated.

Unacceptable Items

Gasoline

Motor Oil (and used filters)

Paints

Vehicle Tires

Batteries

Large pieces of metal/glass

Construction debris (disposed of by the contractor performing the work)
e E - Waste (Televisions, Monitors, cellular devices etc.)

Educational Programs

Our educational programs can help community members learn to Think Green. ® Whether
it’s providing tours of our facilities to the public, designing direct-mail promotions, or
developing public education campaigns, we can help implement a wide variety of
programs.

Website

Waste Management is committed to meeting the changing needs of our communities by
offering a customer designed community specific website. The community specific
website, provides your residents with a convenient online one-stop shop for their waste and
recycling needs.

Observed Holidays
New Year’s Day Thanksgiving Christmas Day

Customer Assistance

Our professional and courteous Customer Service
Team has been extensively trained to answer any
questions about service in San Leon MUD. A live
representative is available Monday - Friday 8 a.m.-5
p.m. and Saturday 8 a.m.-12 p.m. After business
hours, the customer can leave a message, and their
call will be returned the next business day.
Representatives are available to assist by calling 1-
800-800-5804, or by email at cssatex@wm.com or by
Live Chat at www.wm.com

. R -

int Resolution

W

mer Compl

Custo

Our current procedure for handling customer complaints requires customer service
representatives to create Complaint Case Tickets within our Customer Database. Cases are
assigned to a supervisor who is responsible for closing the case within the designated
amount of time allotted for the complaint—usually no more than 24 hours. If the case is not
closed within the designated amount of time, the manager will be notified via email.

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 5




Proposed Flexible Solutions for Your Community

To ensure that San Leon MUD is receiving the services that best meet your needs while
providing the best value, | have outlined service options below.

Curbside Waste and Recycle Collection Option
Curbside Waste Collection 2x weekly in 96-gallon WM Cart

Curbside Recycle Collection 2x monthly in 96-gallon WM
Cart

Curbside Bulk Collection 1x monthly
$1.25 At Your Door Hazardous Waste Collection (see p. 7)
$18.78 per home/month

Curbside Waste and Recycle Collection Option
Curbside Waste Collection 2x weekly in 96-gallon WM Cart

Curbside Recycle Collection 4x monthly in 96-gallon WM
Cart

Curbside Bulk Collection 1x monthly
$1.25 At Your Door Hazardous Waste Collection (see p. 7)
$19.22 per home/month

**Five Year Term Length with an Annual Rate Adjustment based on CPl Water, Sewer and
Trash and Fuel, if diesel fuel rises above $3.00.

_ 1
WASTE MANAGEMENMT

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 6



At Your Door

e Ta .
;[ ecldl \_.-\,u.*—f tion

Expanding your residential services

Waste Management's At Your Door Special Collection® is a service provided to residents to collect a wide
variety of potentially hazardous materials that almost every household accumulates. In some states, the
disposal of electronics, syringes, batteries, paint, and other items, is highly regulated and with mandated
specific disposal or recycling requirements. Since many of these items should not be placed into the reqular
trash, this service provides a convenient and compliant cellection aption. We make it easy for residents 1o
dispose of these items, by collecting the materials at their docr— safely, easily and responsibly.

This service can easily expand your community-wide recycling services, while addressing growing
environmental concerns for the safe handling of these items. Once implemented, all households can have
access to this easy-to-use program, while increasing your recycling rates. In 2016, 85% of all items
collected were sent to be recycled.

Easy & Convenient

This program is easy to use, as residents contact the At Your Door®" service at any time, year—round to
request a home collection, There are three convenient ways to schedule a collection appointment: call
1-800-449-7587, email ATYOURDOOR@WM.COM or through our website at

WWW WMATYOURDOOR.COM, On a specific collection date, these items are easily collected at their
home and safely transported for proper disposal or recycling.

Special Materials list includes hard-to-recycle items

Automotive Products
Antifreeze, batteries, brake fluid, motor oil and filters, fuels and more

Garden Chemicals
Fertilizers, insect sprays, herbicides, pesticides and weed killers

Paint Products
Caulk, glue, paint, stain, stripper, thinner and wood preservative

Household Chemicals
Ammonia, heavy-duty cleansers, naval jelly, tile remover and strippers

Electronics
PCs, MP3 players, iPods®, TVs, DVD players, cell phones, computers and
monitors

Universal Materials

San Loon M CopamaTies DR RIS TR ey srmpmeters, uorescent tubes and

Page | 7 | V V|

0 DN [



Collection Equipment for Waste & Recycle Material

Waste Management takes great pride in ensuring our containers are standardized in color,
labeling and overall appearance. Each container in our current inventory is inspected,
evaluated and washed prior to delivery.

ner vescription

[17]

Waste Carts are 96 gallons in size, green in color with a green lid, as pictured.
Recycling Carts are 96 gallons in size, green in color with a yellow lid, as pictured.
Cart Dimensions:
Height: 46.0 inches
Width: 26.0 inches
Depth: 34.5 inches

Waste Containers Recycle Containers

e R e = A R i g a E iAo -
Co -4 Service by A omated Side Load (ASL) Service rleet

MIECLION 2eTVICE DY AULDIMalcd 21de LOal Aol ) 2C1T'Y

Today, automated collection is leading the way and pushing the waste services industry
forward. Customers are embracing the many convenience of wheeled carts versus bags and
cans. Communities are seeing less litter and neater streets on collection day. And
operationally, we’re reducing driver injuries while improving efficiency.

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 8 ‘..



San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal
Page | 9

Operated by a single
driver from inside the
truck, the automatic side
loader utilizes a
mechanical arm with a
claw to pick up a cart
from the curb. When
grasping onto the cart,
the claw makes a secure
grip around the widest
part of the cart body.
After gripping onto the
cart, the mechanical arm
lifts the cart up, dumping
waste into the top front
of the garbage truck.



&a o

. Food & Beverage Cans Paper
Plastic Bottles & Containers |t 6 ey bk sies

Botellas y envases de plastico

Food & Beverage Cartons Glass Bottles & Containers

Flattened Cardboard
& Paperboard Cartones de alimertos y bebidas Botellas y frascos de vidrio

Cartény cartulina aplastados

NO incdluya en su cont

NO Food or Liquids NO Foam Cups & Containers NO Clothing, Furniture & Carpet NO Loose Plastic Bags,
NO comida o liquides NO vasosy recipientes NO ropa, mueblesy alfombras Film or Bagged Recyclables
de poliestireno Empty recyclables directly into
your cart
NObolsas y erwvolturas de
plastico sueltas, o materiales
recyclables embolsados
Wacié directaments los materiales
reciclables en nuestro carrito
NO Batteries or Needles in the Recycling or Trash
Batteries and needles pose safety risks for our employees.
Check for local drop-off programs for proper disposal
NO arrojes pilas o agujas en el reciclsje o la basura
Las pilas y las aguias presentan riesgos de salud para nuestros _
empleados. Puede vitar los programas locales de entrega para To Learn More Visit:
T eposicite lacame, Para mas informacion, visite

T — RecycleOftenRecycleRight.com
sduct W based upon national bast practicss . Flese orsut your Dol

- . ot gy #Recycling101

Fhunidpal iy for therr 3coop pogaTs,

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal
Page | 10




Making a Difference in The Communities We Serve

WORLD'SMOST™  Local Impacts & Charitable Giving

ETHICAL

v $13.67 million donated to charitable giving.
v" $1.9 In Kind Contribution
v $3.0 million donated to Hurricane Response in 2017.

Service Metrics & Recognition

Area Average Pick Up Accuracy 99.9%

BBB A+ Rated Company

World’s Most Ethical Companies- 10 Consecutive Years by The Etisphere Institute
CDP Climate A List-recognition for efforts in changing climate change

Corporate Conservation Leadership Award, Wildlife Habitat Council 2017

Bets for Vets Employer, Military Times 2010-2017

Additional Service Offerings
Special Event and Roll-Off Services

Waste Management offers competitive pricing on roll-off boxes and dumpsters for your
community’s renovation projects or special events.

Bulb Battery and Other Universal Waste

From fluorescent bulbs, to batteries, to electronics, Waste Management can handle it. We
can provide mail-back kits to help residents properly recycle CFL bulbs and other material.
Residents simply order the kit, fill it up, and send it back to us postage paid. We’'ll
properly process the materials in compliance with state and local laws.

Medical Waste

\*/] Waste Management offers a variety of MedWaste Tracker® sharps-return-by-mail products
that are convenient, and easy to use. All you do is put your medical waste in our postage-
paid packaging and mail it back to us.

Bagster® Dumpster in a Bag

The Bagster® bag is the right solution for home renovation, remodeling and clean-up
projects that do not require a traditional metal dumpster. It can hold up to 3,300 pounds
of material and is great for move-in, move-out, spring-cleaning, and landscaping projects.’
Residents can pick one up at the local home improvement retailer, fill it up, and schedule
a pickup.

1* Yard and certain other waste not accepted in all areas. Visit thebagster.com or call 1-877-789-BAGS (2247) for more information. The Bagster bag is provided by
WM Bagco, LLC, a Waste Management company. Collection services provided by a local operating subsidiary of Waste Management, Inc or a contracted third party
waste hauler. Subsidiaries and contractors licensed where required by law. Bagster,® Dumpster in a Bag,® BUY. FILL. GONE.®, and Take It On® are marks of WM
Bagco, LLC. Waste Management of New York, LLC. MedWaste Tracker services are provided by WM Healthcare Solutions, Inc., a Waste Management company,
except in the State of New York, where services are provided by Waste Management of New York, LLC. New York BIC# 01146,

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 11 ‘-.




112020
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND COMFERS MO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED., the policy{ies) must haveADDIT!OPML INSIJRED prm&ons mbeend\:rsecl
i SUBROGATION IS WANED. subject to the terms and conditions of the policy. certain poli may req an A on
msmmmmmwmm&nmmmlwdwmm{s}

i |
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 0 0

T CRARPARK DRIVE, SUTE 700 s o
| =4 - -
HOUSTON TX 77042 o [ G v
| ADDRESS:
|  MSURFRISIAFFORDINGCOVERAGE |  wacy |
msursr & ACE Amencan Insurance Company 22667
1310155 HELATED S SURIDARY COMPANIES NOLUDNG. o0 [msumsss. Isdemainy Insmace Co of Norh A 42313
1349455 E : =0
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF TEXAS, INC. | suRERC ACE Fre Undersmiers fasurance Comy 20702
5324 OLD VISTA ROAD | NSURFRD -
PASADENATX 77505 | NSURERE .
MSURERE
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 13211148 REVISION NUMBER: 3

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERENN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REQUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[FEE] TYPE OF INSURANCE o0 s POLICY NUMBER | A |
A [ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILTY | v | v | HDO G71212983 1172019 / E
}:mws—me oCCuR B 7
X | XCUNCLUDED vD:—lmmmm- | 1 0.5.6.9.6.6.4
X | 150 FORM CGO0010413 peRsonaL 8 ADvinURY |5 5,000,000
[ GENL AGGREGATE uurrnwu%ni&- enERAL ATE s 6.000.000
[ |eoucr[X]BF [X]woe lFroDUCTS - covmD2 A5G| s 6.000.000
OTHER: 5
A | AUTOMOBLE LAEILTY Y | Y | MMTH25278634 vicols |[112020 |8 FNGLELMIT |5 1,000,000
| X | anvauto LY INJURY (Per person) [ § XOOCXKN
X | R oy [ |XFRR= 5 XOOCKXXX
X | d R oy s XOOCOXK
X | MCs-80 (.0 0.0. 60,04
A |X|umeseiause | X | Y [x00 G27929242 004 112018 | 112020 s 15.000.000
EXCESS LIAB s 15.000.000
DED ] ! (000 0.0.6.¢
TION - ’ FER
B | e LT AT g Y [macssusis a0y vizore |112020 [ X[ | 13
A WLR C65435800 (AZ.CA & MAPL'12019 1172020
¢ |SEESEIERTmEE s wial  |scFess3sess (W 112019 |1172030 [Eosacaccomr 33,000,000
(Mandory In NH) ELoezacz-sameovee |5 3.000.000
AR B CPERATION: beca =1 oezass -poucy e |5 3.000.000
A | EXCESS AUTO Yy XSAH25278598 1’12019 17172020 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
LIABIITY 9,000,
CHACCIDENT
DE" RIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Aoditionsl Remarke Scheduls, may De altached If more space

s reguired)
All POLICTES EXCEPT WCEL INCLUDE A BLANKET AUTOMATIC ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT VISION] THAT PRD\TES ADDITIONAL
INSURED STATUS TDI‘?ECIRTHCAT%MD‘L\‘IFT%'SA“LTTE‘ CONTRA CTBEW‘EEN‘I’E[:P%O ISL CERIIFICATE

EOLDER THAT P.E%.‘.‘IRIS SUCH SIAT'..‘: ALL POI.:CES INCLUDE A BLANKET WAIVER. OF ‘.-L‘BRDGATIO;\ ENDORSEMENT "‘5’:0’\ TEAT PROVIDES

%ﬁ%{%’d’bﬂ% A WRITTEN CONTRA/ 'EEN THE NAMED INSURED AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER THAT REQUIRES SUCH
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WiLL BE DELMERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
15211148 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

<S>

ACORD 25 (2016/03) @ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATICN. All rights reserved
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

San Leon MUD Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycle Proposal

Page | 12 | ¥\




DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING
SERVICES

SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY

PREPARED BY:
Dewnis Decker
PRESIDENT

DISTRICT

TRASH COLLECTION PROPOSAL

Submitted On: December 13, 2019




INDEX

1. SCOPE

2. COMPANY OVERVIEW

3. CUSTOMER SERVICE

4. RESIDENTIAL/RECYCLING SERVICE AND COST
5. PROPOSED ROUTING

6. TOTER CARTS AND RECYCLE BINS
7. HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

8. BILLING/PAYMENT TERMS

9. LIABILITY INSURANCE

10. COMPLIANCE

11. INDEMNIFY & HOLD HARMLESS
12. CONTRACT LENGTH

13.CONCLUSION
14.SIGNATURE PAGE



1. SCOPE

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services is pleased to present the board
members for the San Leon Municipal Utility District (San Leon MUD) with
this proposal for trash collection service. We are confident that our
extensive knowledge of this market and the way we are currently
performing this service for the community makes us the partner of
choice for this project.

2. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services was established in 2006 in
Bacliff, Texas. It is a veteran owned, small business on track to generate
$2.5M in revenue in 2019, more than double the revenue produced
merely three years ago. Strategic business planning with a customer
centric focus has been paramount in growing the company to its
current level and we plan to continue to evolve to meet our customers’
needs and expectations. The company provides jobs to more than 20
employees, generating thousands in wages spent locally.

As part of our unwavering commitment to our surrounding communities,
we feel it is our duty to be actively involved, contributing members.
Since our inception, we have “given back" to local programs such as
the Bayside Lions Club, the Volunteer Fire Department, the annual
circus, and other citywide events, several local church events, schools,
and also, our veterans.

3. CUSTOMER SERVICE

Our office is located at 4907 10 Street in Bacliff, Texas. Office hours are
8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday with a constant presence of
personnel. During office hours, there is never a time when Decker
Dispose-All & Recycling Service customer talks to an automated
answering service. We prefer to converse directly with our patrons and
feel this is the most effective way to promote and deliver exemplary
customer service. Many of our customers visit us in our office and know
we are here to serve. We always have two (2) office personnel on site
as well as our operations supervisor, and assistant general manager who
are on call to ensure customer concerns are handled promptly and
professionally.




We also utilize social media as a means of reaching out to our
customers as well as them being able to communicate to us through
that method. This has been a very helpful tool of communication for us
and many of our customers like being able to reach us this way.

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services has a close partnership with our
local temporary employment agency and its branch manager, and we
do utilize their services if we are ever short staffed. They understand our
needs and requirements and send us laborers who fit well in the
positions we have available at a given time. We also encourage our
staff to recruit for open positions. Our thought is that they are our best
recruiters because they know what the expectations are and know
exactly the kind of employees we want to hire. This process has proven
to work very well for us, reducing turnover and employing a higher
caliber employee.

We pride ourselves on our customer centric approach to business and
do our very best to ensure our customers feel valued and well served.
We conduct monthly team meetings where customer service is always
a topic on the agenda. From our office team to our field team, our staff
is trained on how to properly interact with customers and know our
standards for servicing them.

4. RESIDENTIAL AND RECYCLE SERVICE AND COST

Twice per week residential trash, green debris pick-up, and bi-weekly
recycle service for all residences in the city that place their
trash/recyclables at the curb by 7:00am on collection day. *Maximum
pick up of six (6) cans/bundles.

Green debris such as branches, limbs, and palms must be tied in small,
manageable bundles in lengths not to exceed 4 feet and 18 inches in
diameter.

Bulk items will be collected on the second pick-up day, however: items
such as refrigerators, air conditioners, and other items with a cooling
device are excluded from pick up. Also excluded are tires, liquid paints,

hazardous materials, pressurized containers, radioactive materials,
untreated medical waste, and construction debris.

A list of accepted recyclables can be found on our website at
www.deckerdisposeall.com and is also attached to this proposal.

Proposed pricing for this service will be $20.00 per resident, per month with
a three (3) year contract. These rates will remain fixed for the first two (2)




years; any increase in the third year of the Agreement shall not exceed
the Houston/Galveston/Brazoria Consumer Price Index (CPI) in effect at
the commencement of the third year of this Agreement.

5. PROPOSED ROUTING

San Leon MUD active residences will be serviced on Wednesday's and
Saturday’s. Recycling service, will continue to be bi-weekly on
Thursdays. Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services is committed to
maintaining our strong partnership with the utility district and will strive to
do our very best for the citizens of the community.

6. TOTER CARTS AND RECYCLING BINS

95-gallon toter carts and 18-gallon recycle bins will continue to be a part
of this program. These containers increase the efficiency of routes,
improves the appearance throughout the community, and is an added
convenience for the customer. One (1) 95-gallon toter cart will be
supplied to each new residential account, provided the new customer
notifies our office. All residents participating in our recycling program, will
receive one (1) 18-gallon recycle bin. * It is important for us fo develop a
communication channel with San Leon MUD so that we can pick up carts
when residents move out.

7. HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Annually, New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor
Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day are all observed holidays. If
pick up should fall on those dates, collection would resume on the next
scheduled collection day. Notifications of these pauses in service are
shared with city personnel, on our Facebook page, and on our website
calendar at www.deckerdisposeall.com.

8. BILLING/PAYMENT TERMS

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services will bill the San Leon MUD on
the first of each month for the number of occupied homes that are
provided to us by the city. Payment by the city is due net 15 days from
date of billing. Payments not made within the 15 days willincura 1%
finance charge.



9. LIABILITY INSURANCE

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services has a general liability policy
through IOA Insurance Company in the amount of $1M ($2M
aggregate). A certificate of insurance will be provided naming San
Leon MUD as additional insured.

10. COMPLIANCE

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services is and always will be in
compliance with all state and federal laws regarding collection,
transportation, and disposal of solid waste material.

11. INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS

Providing Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services is fortunate enough to
remain the contractor for trash collection by the San Leon MUD council
members, a formal agreement to indemnify and hold harmless the district
and its agents against any claims by anyone regarding collection,
transportation, and disposal of solid waste will be drafted and signed.

12. CONTRACT LENGTH

Decker Dispose-All & Recycling Services is proposing a three (3)
year contract. This proposal is valid for 90 days from date of submission.

13. CONCLUSION

We trust the city feels as strongly as we do about the partnership we have
cultivated and hope we are able to continue serving the great citizens
of San Leon. We are available to answer any questions or concerns you
may have and look forward to discussing this opportunity further.



SIGNATURE PAGE

Signing below serves as acknowledgement of this proposal and its terms and
conditions.

X X

Authorized Representative - City of San Leon Dennis Decker - Decker Dispose-All

X X

Printed Name & Title Printed Name & Title

X X

Date Date




Revenues Connections
Nov-18 $296,988.91 2820 -
ONow-18
Dec-18 $283,901.61 2812 o s
Jan-19  $321,750.75 2823 R
Feb-19 $308,501.14 2821 2850 ares19
Mar-19 $319,068.03 2818 2840 S 12
Apr-19 $296,784.67 2815 2830 o o
May-19 $292,694.27 2831 2820 il
Jun-19 $339,252.65 2840 2810 | misis
Jul-19  $314,432.55 2838 2800 A Sag 16
Aug-19 $294,033.74 2823 7680 | siia
Sep-19  $324,173.02 2841 455 Saay
Oct-19 $357,829.74 2853 Connections
Nov-19 $342,292.02 2857
$400,000.00 M=t
@mDec-18
$350,000.00 s
$300,000.00 2o ok
mMar-19
$250,000.00 - 1D
$200,000.00 - sy
aJun-18
$150,000.00 - |Jul-19
$100,000.00 ::zz
$50,000.00 - =0ct-19
$- Kezcdich

Revenues




November 2019
GENERAL OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE

REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

M/O TAX DEPOSITS

VOIDED CHECKS (2)

PR TRANSFER

EXPENSES
PAYROLL ENTRIES
ACCTS PAYABLE

AETNA EMP INS DRAFTED
TRANSFERS PAYROLL

RET CKS
RET CK FEE (4)
MERCH CHRG

ENDING GL BALANCE

OUTSTANDING CKS

DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
ENDING BANK BALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE

REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

EXPENSES

FINAL REFUNDS
NSF CK RETURN
RETURN CK FEE

ENDING GL BALANCE

OUTSTANDING CKS

ENDING BANK BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE

REVENUES
INTEREST
/S TAX DEPOSITS

CAP & ACCR INT BOND 2019

EXPENSES

2017 BOND PYMT
2013 BOND PYMT
2012 BOND PYMT
CORP TRUST FEE

ENDING GL BALANCE

OUTSTANDING CKS

ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS

BEGINNING GL BALANCE

REVENUES
INTEREST

TRANSFERRED BY MISTAKE

EXPENSES
PAYABLES
TRANSFERRED

ENDING GL BALANCE

OUTSTANDING CKS

ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2019 FUNDS

BEGINNING GL BALANCE

REVENUES
WIRE IN DEPOSIT
INTEREST
TRANSFERRED

EXPENSES
PAYABLES

TRNSFRD BY MISTAKE
ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENERAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND

BOND 2017
BOND 2019
TOTALS

TP OP
§  1,126,938.09
s 2
§ 1,553.71
$ -
$ =
$ -,
§ 1,128,491.80
S -
by =
S =
s -
Ly 5
b -
Y “
§  1,128,491.80
5 -
s -
S 1,128,491.80
TP DEP
S 226,949.62
g -
s 312.90
S 227,262.52
g =]
s -
s "
S 227,262.52
s N
5 227,262.52
TP TAX
s 412,569.55
$ 568.79
s N
s =
s 413,138.34
s -
g -
s -
s 5
§ 413,138.34
S u
s 413,138.34
TS BOND 2017
S 310,449.85
$ 631.24

§  1,000,000.00
1,311,081.09

w

$

g =

§  1,311,081.09
$

§ 1,311,081.09

TS BOND 2019

L]

20,632,554.67
9,727.23

20,642,281.90

W oen A

(1,000,000.00)
19,642,281.90
19,642,281.90
/L BALANCE
1,694,715.18
393,276.70
1,668,707.00
1,895,532.63
19,563,636.90
25,215,868.41

wwvswmvznmmmmm

TEX IST OP
s 397,903.47
$ 345,349.83
$ 175.14
$ 53.401.14
g -
b ”
s 796,829.58
s -
s (369,922.73)
] (12,798.22)
s (89,898.09)
s (419.72)
s (24.00)
] (1,004.71)
s 322,762.11
s 52,782.70
S (22.371.47)
s 353,173.34
TEX 1ST DEP
s 166,896.80
$ 3,300.00
$ 4838
s 170,245.18
$ (4,075.00)
$ (150.00)
$ (6.00)
s 166,014.18
$ 2,337.77
s 168,351.95
TS D/S

s 257,048.09
s 341.77
S -
g -4
s 257,389.86
S i
s )
by -
S 4
s 257,389.86
s -
s 257,389.86
TEX 1ST 2017 BOND
$ 662,375.46
$ 350.91
S ~
s 662,726.37
s (78,274.83)
s &
s 584,451.54
S 2
s 584,451.54
TEX 1ST 2019 BOND
s =
s &
s =
s -
s -
$ (78.645.00)
s -
s (78,645.00)
$ 78,645.00
S -

BANK BALANCE
s 1,729,796.07
s 395,614.47
s 1,668,707.00
s 1,805,532.63
s 19,642,281.90
s 25,331,932.07

TFB OP ACCRU
s 1,015.44
S $
$ 0.08
S %
S =
S =
s 1,015.52
S “
S &
S &
S "
s #
s =
s =
s 1,015.52
$ _
$ .
s 1,015.52
TOTALS

s 393,846.42

3,300.00
361.28
397,507.70

W

w

(4,075.00)

(150.00)

(6.00)
393,276.70
2,337.77
395,614.47

L I A e B B ]

TEX 1ST /S
s 164,678.27

226.31
127,544.46
706,129.76
998,578.80

L7 B B T

(400.00)
998,178.80

W bRl A U

998,178.80

TOTALS
S 972,825.31

$ 982.15
$ 1,000,000.00
s 1,973,807.46

(78,274.83)

S
$
S 1,895,532.63
$
S

1,895,532.63

TOTALS

wr
'

20,632,554.67
9,727.23

20,642,281.90

w A en e

(78.645.00)
(1,000,000.00)
19,563,636.90

78,645.00
19,642,281.90

L A

TEX IST P/R
S 1,578.86

s

$ 7.50
g &

s 138.53
B 89,898.09
S 91,622.98

(63,014.13)

$

$

s -
S -

s g

g &

$ -

S  28,608.85
s 4,669.66
$

s

33,278.51

TOTALS
§  834,295.91

s 1,136.87
$ 12754446
§ 706,129.76
$ 1,669,107.00

$ .
S s

$ -

S (400.00)
§ 1,668,707.00
$
s

1,668,707.00

AMOCO SVG.
s 250.27
5 =
N 0.01
$ =
5 =
$ -
S 250,28
by -
$ -
5 -
by -
g u
$ -
s -
s 250.28
% -
g -
s 250,28

AMOCO/18
§ 213,437.51

149.11

$
$
$
S
$
§ 213,586.62

213,586.62

s
$
$
$
$
s -
$
S
$
$
§

213,586.62

TOTALS
S 1,741,123.64

$  345349.83
$ 1,885.55
§  53401.14
$ 138.53
§  §9,898.09
$ 2,231,796.78

$  (63,014.13)
§ (369,922.73)
$  (12,798.22)
$ (89,898.09)
$ (419.72)
$ (24.00)
5 (1,004.71)
$ 1,694,715.18
§ 5745236
§  (22,371.47)
$ 1,729,796.07




SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2019

Current Month Year to Date

Revenues

Water Tap Fees $ 10.500.00 $ 56,000.00
Sewer Tap Fees $ 10,500.00 $  34,000.00
Penalty $ 260524 $ 9,265.82
Inspection Fees $ 900.00 $ 4.395.00
Water Service $ 127.555.21 $ 610,243.41
Sewer Service $ 96,065.13 $ 463,018.11
Reconnection Fees $ 42500 % 3.650.00
Return Check/T-Tech Fees $ 21000 $ 480.00
Line Extenions $ - $  70,650.00
Misc Income (see attached) $ 3,057.81 % 19,915.29
Interest/Dividend Income $ 224683 § 13,983.58
Maint. & Operat. Tax $ 53.401.14 § 107,023.31
Street Light Revenue $ 1092837 § 52.820.67
VFD Revenue 3 3254406 $ 137.676.73
Trash/Garbage $ 48,969.91 $ 23747226
Total Revenues A 399,908.70 § 1,840,594.18
Expenses

Salaries $ 6140882 $ 307,393.50
Alliance Payroll Serv. $ 21870 § 1,244 40
Payroll Tax Expense $ 467139 $ 22.925.02
Emplovee Pension Expense $ 1387.74 § 7.487.01
State Unemployment Taxes $ - $ 8.15
Auditing Fees $ 9,500.00 $  24,500.00
Bank/Global/TTech Charges $ 1,034.71 § 4.873.30
Auto & Vehicle Expense $ 821.10 $ 1,818.38
Equipment Expense $ 467868 $ 31.436.02
Chemicals Expense $ 2.630.77 $ 8.004.77
Pest Control $ 9400 $ 462.00
Computer Expenses $ 1,067.33 §$ 21.711.38
Conferences & Seminars $ 1,535.00 § 1,535.00
Annual Support Serv Agreements  § - $ 72.00
Education Courses/Materia $ 1,935.00 $ 4,200.00
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins. $ 125847 % 6.892.60
Group Insurance - Health $ 13.372.02 §  64.621.87
Laboratory Fees $ 3,230.00 $ 7.347.70
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices $ 23.00 $ 115.00
Advertised Legal Notices $ 900.00 $ 4,643.40
Laboratory Equip./Supplies $ 386.52 % 4,702.58
License Expense $ 22200 $ 222.00
Permits $ - $ 46.20
Mileage/Lodging Exp $ 226.18 § 1.611.33
Misc Expense (see attached) $ 1,706.82 $ 11.831.82

Page 1 of 2




SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2019

Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools/Tools

Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Rentals and Leases

Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Director Per Diems

WTP - Repair/Expense

WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge System Expenses

Safety Equip/Supplies/Training
Contracted Services

Water - Tap Exp

Sewer - Tap Exp

Consumable Supplies & Material
Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone

Mobile/Comm Exp

Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Light Expense
Security/Locks @ Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

TCEQ Permit

Lawn Service

VFD Expense

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North
GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr
GCWA - Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Water Charge
GCWA - Operating Budget

Total Expenses

Net Income

Page 2 of 2

$ 122868 $ 3.852.93
$ 45558 $ 2.498.23
$ 263242 $ 8.318.94
$ 178.00 $ 2,447.00
$ 1,597.64 $  7.861.21
$ 42484 $ 1,982.30
$ 4500 $ 363.54
$ 241250 $ 7.362.50
$ 3714640 $ 121.965.23
$ 521593 § 5.860.51
$ - $  34,980.00
$ - $ 37,4520
$ 41557 $  4.199.75
$ 218565 $ 9.886.45
$ 3,034.60 $ 8.555.18
$ 1157241 §  58.454.14
$ 804539 $  46213.10
$ - $ 4312645
$ 107742 $ 1.995.12
$ 90,795.50 $ 344.210.92
$ 800000 $  37.000.00
$ 804998 $  35049.98
$ 25383 $ 1,069.06
$ = 8 53.00
$ 1.132.96 $ 4.360.15
$ 250.57 $ 8.719.09
$ I 1,723.21
$ 149900 $ 434331
$ 588286 $  30.676.61
$ 3,562.63 $ 3,962.63
$ 5106438 $ 250.885.54
$ 954311 $  45.536.64
$ 13.76898 $  13,768.98
$ 2,600.00 $  10,150.00
$ 3254400 $ 137.678.00
$ 1,927.88 $ 9.540.10
$ 128034 $  6.417.30
$ 10,08236 $  48.959.98
$ 1761469 $  86.979.86
$ 13,76941 $  68.174.63
S  463,598.76 S 2,096,032.20
§  (63,690.06) S (255,438.02)




12/16/19 at 16:42:49.14 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger

For the Period From Nov 1, 2019 to Nov 30, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Accou Date Referen Jrn Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amt  Balance
Accou
34510 11111 Beginning Balance -16,857.4
MiscIn 1115/ NOV 18 CR MISC. INCOME - OCT 2019 FINALS APPLIE 3,057.81

Current Period Change 3,057.81 -3,057.81

11/30/ Ending Balance -19,915.2




r4: - A aouejeg Buipu3 /0E/LL

28'90L'L 28'90.'L abueyo poled juaind
28'90.'} Z ANOS H04 SINIWND0A A3a¥VYdIdd - 017 ANVANOD ONILNIMd SINIW3TO O 018y L/L/LL dx3 asIiy
oo'szi'ol aoue|eg Buiuuibeg LWL 00019
junoooy
eoueleg 1o Wy }gag uopdiiosag sued]l Jf @)y  9ed JUNODdY

Jeuwo4 [iejaQ Ul pue suondosap pauspoys Uym pajuld s| poday "qj Aq i Jepio poday "00019 0} 00019 Woy) sa| (1 :Sapnjoul BURD J)i4
6102 ‘0€ AON 03 6102 ‘L AON Wo.i4 pouad 3y} Jo4
Jabpan |esauan

aniN NO3T NVS
| :abeg 00°80:¥¥:91 18 61/94/21




SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Nov 1, 2019 to Nov 30, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4788 11/1/19 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 10400 $ 7.396.53
4789 11/1/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 15.285.42
4790 11/1/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 $ 31293
4791 11/1/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 $ 2,175.00
4792 11/1/19 MOODY BROS., INC. 10400 $ 3.32095
4793 11/1/19 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $ 1.225.00
4794 11/1/19 FRONTIER 10400 $ 1.,132.96
4795 11/1/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 50,212.50
4796 11/1/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 $ 2.180.00
4797 11/1/19 R.S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 9.738.00
4798 11/1/19 EAGLE POINT PRESS 10400 $  450.00
4799 11/1/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 2.119.92
4800 11/1/19 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 $ 560.88
4801 11/1/19 BAYTEC SERVICE CO.,L. L. C. 10400 $ 105.85
4802 11/1/19 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. 10400 $ 97.64
4803 11/1/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $ 3.586.52
4804 11/1/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 7.035.90
4805 11/1/19 LEE OIL CO., INC. 10400 $ 1.266.18
4806 11/1/19 BYRKETT ELECTRIC COMPANY 10400 $ 2,183.11
4807 11/1/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1.273.50
4808 11/1/19 KEMAH HARDWARE & LUMBER 10400 $ 28572
4809 11/1/19 JARDINA GARDEN CENTER 10400 $ 864.00
4810 11/1/19 CLEMENTS PRINTING COMPANY LLC 10400 $ 1,706.82
4811 11/15/19 AFLAC 10400 $  364.09
4812 11/15/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $ 44.674.68
4813 11/15/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $  500.00
4814 11/15/19 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 $ 255.00
4815 11/15/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 50,503.50
4816 11/15/19 MCCALL GIBSON SWEDLUND BARFOOT PLLC 10400 $ 9.,500.00
4817 11/15/19 WORLDWIDE POWER PRODUCTS 10400 $ 4.917.00
4818 11/15/19 ASSOC.OF WATER BOARD DIR 10400 $ 1,175.00
4819 11/15/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 $ 140.55
4820 11/15/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 2.129.74
4821 11/15/19 COMCAST 10400 $ 31233
4822 11/15/19 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $ 1,187.50
4823 11/15/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 $  206.89
4824 11/15/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 $ 94.00
4825 11/15/19 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 $ 199.75
4826 11/15/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $ 19.146.35
4827 11/15/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $  999.00
4828 11/15/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 38.150.00
4829 11/15/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 11.295.00
4830 11/15/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 $ 770.00
4831 11/15/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 $ 278642
4832 11/15/19 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 $ 2.104.03
4833 11/15/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1.343.50

Page 1 of 2




SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Nov 1, 2019 to Nov 30, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4834 11/15/19 D & G COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 10400 $ 3.562.63
4835 11/15/19 TIRE KINGDOM/NTB 10400 $ 732.70
4836 11/15/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 3.688.92
4837 11/15/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $ 1,19146
4838 11/15/19 SAM'S CLUB 10400 $ 201.53
4839 11/15/19 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 10400 $ 12.99
4840 11/15/19 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 10400 $ 138.69
4841 11/15/19 GALVESTON COUNTY EMERGENCY 10400 $ 67.50
4842 11/27/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 214542
4843 11/27/19 ASSOC.OF WATER BOARD DIR 10400 $ 360.00
4844 11/27/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $ 91.62
4845 11/27/19 DENTAL SELECT 10400 $ 577.10
4846 11/27/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 $ 573.80
4847 11/27/19 USAble LIFE 10400 $ 589.75
4848 11/27/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4849 11/27/19 SEABREEZE 10400 $ 450.00
4850 11/27/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $ 343.19
4851 11/27/19 EASTEX ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10400 $ 1,055.00
4852 11/27/19 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL 10400 $ 637245
4853 11/27/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 277.00
4854 11/27/19 CORPORATE QUALITY 10400 $ 178.00
4855 11/27/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 41331
4856 11/27/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 1,500.00
4857 11/27/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 $: 1.357.713
4858 11/27/19 ACT PIPE & SUPPLY 10400 $ 2,477.00
4859 11/27/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $ 1,243.08
4860 11/27/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 388.20
4861 11/27/19 BYRKETT ELECTRIC COMPANY 10400 $ 75.00
4862 11/30/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 $ 32,544.00
Total $369,922.73

Page 2 of 2




Revenues Connections
Dec-18 $283.901.61 2812
2880 QDec-18
Jan-19 $321,750.75 2823 70 Y
Feb-19 $308,501.14 2821 2860 QFeb-19
Mar-19 $319,068.03 2818 2850 QMar-19
Apr-19 §296,784.67 2815 2840 e
OMay-15
May-19 $292,694.27 2831 2830 i
Jun-19 $339,252.65 2840 2820 aliis
Jul-19 $314,432.55 2838 2810 | aAug19
Aug-19 $294,033.74 2823 s | g
20ct-19
Sep-19 $324,173.02 2841 . o
Oct-19 $ 357,829?4 2853 2780 A Dec-19
Nov-19 $342,292.02 2857 Connections
Dec-19 $307,936.11 2875
$400,000.00 WCnet
@Jan-19
$350,000.00 aFeb-19
$300,000.00 - AR
@Apr-19
$250,00000 1o : oMay-19
$200,000.00 +{ a0
t aJjul-19
$150,000.00 +— BAug-19
$100,000.00 | pas
aOct-19
$50,000.00 +— «Nov-19
- Dec19 |

Revenues




December 2019
GENERAL OPER FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES
DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST
M/Q TAX DEPOSITS
PR TRANSFER
BANK ERROR REV

EXPENSES

PAYROLL ENTRIES
ACCTS PAYABLE

BCBS EMP INS DRAFTED
TRANSFERS PAYROLL
RET CKS

RET CK FEE (3)

MERCH CHRG

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT
ENDING BANK BALANCE

CUSTOMER DEP FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

DEPOSIT RECEIPTS
INTEREST

EXPENSES

FINAL REFUNDS

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

D/S TAX DEPOSITS

WIRE TRSFR

EXPENSES

2017 BOND PYMT

2013 BOND PYMT

2012 BOND PYMT

WIRE TRSFR

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2017 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

EXPENSES

PAYABLES

REV TRSFR

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

BOND 2019 FUNDS
BEGINNING GL BALANCE
REVENUES

INTEREST

REV TRSFR

WIRE TRSFR

EXPENSES

PAYABLES

WIRE TRSFR

ENDING GL BALANCE
OUTSTANDING CKS
ENDING BANK BALANCE

GENERAL OPER FUND
CUSTOMER DEP FUND
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BOND 2017

BOND 2019

TOTALS

TP OP

S 1,128,491.80
g -

$ 1,555.17
s -

s -
b -

S 1,130,046.97
s -
s %
s &

s -

g -

By -

s -

§  1,130,046.97
s -
S =

§  1,130,046.97

TP DEP

S 227,262.52
$ -

$ 313.22
s 227,575.74
s =

5 227,575.74
g N

S 227,575.74

TP TAX

s 413,138.34
s 1,541.76
S N

$  1,000,000.00
S 1,414,680.10
s =
s -
s -

3 =

S 1,414,680.10
g =

S 1,414,680.10
TS BOND 2017
§ 1,311,081.09
S 457.83
§ 1,311,538.92
< -

$  (1,000,000.00)
S 311,538.92
S &

S 311,538.92
TS BOND 2019
S 19,642,281.90
S 26,184.69
$ 1,000,000.00

S _

S 20,668,466.59
< =

$ (1,000,000.00)
§ 19,668,466.59
s -

S 19,668,466.59
G/L BALANCE
$ 1.581,552.62
S 391,264.52
$  1,941,055.42
s 892,849.01
§ 20,578,732.53
$ 25,385,454.10

W

R I R T R P R L T ) [ P o L L

L I )

w [P I R

W o B

RN R W

TEX 1ST OP
322,762.11

311,704.86
125.05
111,584.76
73.15
746,249.93

(467,867.38)
(14,709.91)
(34,332.16)

(428.98)
(18.00)
(1,010.76)
207,882.74
60,962.49
(39,646.88)
229,198.35

TEX 1ST DEP
166,014.18

1,800.00
49.60
167,863.78

(4,175.00)
163,688.78

2,002.02
165,690.80

TS D/S
257,389.86

341.95

257,731.81

257,731.81

257,731.81

TEX 15T 2017 BOND

8

w

W A

584,451.54

322.59
584,774.13

(3,464.04)

581,310.09

581,310.09

TEX 18T 2019 BOND

s

W e

L7 7 I ]

M A

(78,645.00)

464.25

1,000,000.00
921,819.25

(11,553.31)

910,265.94

910,265.94

BANK BALANCE

1,603.422.32
393,266.54
1.941,055.42
892,849.01
20,578,732.53
25,409,325.82

TFB OP ACCRU
s 1,015.52
< -

S 0.09
g T
b -

§ 1,015.61
S =
s -
s 3
s -

S -

S =
g -

s 1,015.61

g -

s o

b 1,015.61

TOTALS

S 393,276.70

$ 1,800.00

$ 362.82

s 395,439.52

$ (4,175.00)

$ 391,264.52

b 2,002.02

S 393,266.54
TEX 1ST D/S

s 998,178.80

S 170.43

$ 270,294.28

b -,

S 1,268,643.51

< -

s &

Y -
$  (1,000,000.00)
3 268,643.51
$ -

S 268,643.51
TOTALS

s 1,895,532.63

L7 ]

780.42
1,896,313.05

wy

(3.464.04)
(1,000,000.00)
892,849.01

892,849.01

L7 I A

TOTALS
19,563,636.90

o

26,648.94
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00

21,590,285.84

(7 A = ]

(11,553.31)
(1,000,000.00)
20,578,732.53

20,578,732.53

[P R

TEX 1ST P/R
S 28,608.85
g -

s 735
s &
$ 5433216
S 82,948.36
S (54,332.16)
S -

S 2

S -

kY =

g =

s -
§  28,616.20
s 554.09
g -
s 29,170.29

TOTALS

$ 1,668,707.00

$ 2,054.14
§ 270,294.28
$ 1,000,000.00
$ 2,941,055.42

$£(1,000,000.00)
$ 1,941,055.42
S -

§ 1,941,055.42

LI ]

AMOCO SVG.
s 250.28
S -
s 0.01
S -
by -
$ 250.29
s =
s -
s =
S -
S -
s -
S B
b 250.29
g =
b3 -
S 250.29

AMOCO/18
§ 213,586.62

154.19

b U s

w

213,740.81

213,740.81

213,740.81

TOTALS
§ 1,694,715.18

311,704.86
1,841.86
111,584.76
54.332.16

L I+ I I

w

2,174,178.82

(54,332.16)
(467.867.38)
(14,709.91)
(54.332.16)
(428.98)
(18.00)
(1,010.76)
1,581,552.62
61.516.58

$  (39.646.88)
$ 1,603,422.32

LT = T T T T 7 T P T I )




SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2019

Revenues

Water Tap Fees

Sewer Tap Fees

Penalty

Inspection Fees

Water Service

Sewer Service
Reconnection Fees

Return Check/T-Tech Fees
Line Extenions

Misc Income (see attached)
Interest/Dividend Income
Maint. & Operat. Tax
Street Light Revenue

VFD Revenue
Trash/Garbage

Total Revenues

Expenses

Salaries

Alliance Payroll Serv.
Payroll Tax Expense
Employee Pension Expense
State Unemployment Taxes
Auditing Fees
Bank/Global/TTech Charges
Auto & Vehicle Expense
Equipment Expense
Chemicals Expense

Pest Control

Computer Expenses
Conferences & Seminars
Dues & Subscriptions
Annual Support Serv Agreements
Education Courses/Materia
Life/Dental/LTD/STD Ins.
Group Insurance - Health
Laboratory Fees
Filing/Posting Agendas/Notices
Advertised Legal Notices
Laboratory Equip./Supplies
License Expense

Permits

Mileage/Lodging Exp

Current Month Year to Date
$ 6,000.00 $ 62.000.00
$ 6.000.00 $§  60,000.00
$ 331.00 $ 9,596.82
$ 42000 $ 4.815.00
$ 119.659.05 § 729.902.46
$ 88,111.52 $ 551.129.63
$ 2500 § 3.675.00
$ - $ 480.00
$ - $ 70,650.00
$ 3,768.75 $ 23.684.04
$ 220468 $ 16.188.26
$ 111,584.76 $ 218.608.07
$ 10.202.85 $ 63,023.52
$ 30,117.63  $  167.794.36
$ 46,088.65 $ 28356091
$ 424,513.89 § 2,265,108.07
$ 5441524 $ 361,808.74
$ 200.70 % 1.445.10
$ 405574 % 26.980.76
$ 1,388.08 $ 8.875.09
$ - $ 8.15
$ - $ 24.500.00
$ 1,028.76 $ 5.902.06
$ 446.01 $ 2.264.39
$ 1.64729 % 33.083.31
$ 1.343.50 $ 9.348.27
$ 9400 $ 556.00
$ 1,45533 $  23.166.71
$ - $ 1.535.00
$ 675.00 $ 675.00
$ - $ 72.00
$ = $ 4.200.00
$ 1.25847 $ 8.151.07
$ 2999362 $ 94 615.49
$ & $ 7.347.70

$ 23.00 $ 138.00
£ 900.00 % 5.543.40
$ 205.10 $ 4.907.68
$ = $ 222.00
$ - $ 46.20
$ 3480 $ 1.646.13

Page 1 of 2




SAN LEON MUD
Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2015

Misc Expense

Fuel & Lube

Small Hand Tools/Tools
Office Supplies

Printing

Postage

Shipping/Handling Expense
Security System Monitoring
Legal Fees

Engineering Fees

Rentals and Leases

Social Security Assessment Fee
Water Line Ext.

Sewer Line Ext.

Director Per Diems

WTP - Repair/Expense
WWTP - Repair/Expense
Repair & Maintenance-Water
Repair & Maintenance-Sewer
Sludge System Expenses
Safety Equip/Supplies/Training
Contracted Services

Water - Tap Exp

Sewer - Tap Exp

Consumable Supplies & Material

Testing (Employee Drug)
Telephone

Mobile/Comm Exp

Tax Collection Expense
Uniform Expense

Street Light Expense
Security/Locks @ Entryways
Waste Disposal

Utilities

TCEQ Permit

Lawn Service

VFD Expense

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - North

GCWA - Dist Sys - Cap - Bayshr

GCWA - Capital Charge
GCWA - Raw Water Charge
GCWA - Operating Budget
Total Expenses

Net Income

$ - $ 118318
$ 850.00 $  4.702.93
$ 17694 $ 267517
$ 151261 $  9.831.55
$ 1,686.00 $  4.,133.00
$ 150000 $  9.361.21
$ 9329 $  2.075.59
$ 4500 § 408.54
$ 144526 $  8.807.76
$ 1,577.92 $ 123.543.15
$ 17190 $  6.032.41
$ 3500 $ 35.00
$ 8,140.00 $  43.120.00
$ - $ 3714520
$ 750.00 $  4.949.75
$ 6.839.92 $  16,726.37
$ 719859 $  15,753.77
$ 369.18 $  58.823.32
$ 6,03895 $  52.252.05
$ 2176545 $  64.891.90
$ = § 1,995.12
$ 17681800 $ 52102892
$ 13,000.00 $  50,000.00
$ 13,000.00 $  48,049.98
$ 5089 $ 1,119.95
$ -8 53.00
$ 226807 $  6.628.22
$ 19707 $  8.916.16
$ 327335 $  4.996.56
$ 91997 $  5263.28
$ 11,72478 $  42.401.39
$ 1323133 $  17.193.96
$ 5049195 § 301.377.49
$ 17.896.84 $  63.433.48
$ - $  13,768.98
$ 2,000.00 $  12,150.00
$ 30,11800 $  167.796.00
$ 192788 $  11,467.98
$ 128034 $  7.697.64
$ 10,082.36 $  59,042.34
$ 17.61469 $ 104,594.55
$ 13,769.41 $ 8194404
S 539,025.58 S 2,635,057.78

7]

(114,511.69) §

Page 2 of 2

(369,949.71)




1/7120 at 17:09:51.09 Page: 1
SAN LEON MUD
General Ledger

For the Period From Dec 1, 2019 to Dec 31, 2019
Filter Criteria includes: 1) IDs from 34510 to 34510. Report order is by ID. Report is printed with shortened descriptions and in Detail Format.

Accoun Date Referen Jrn Trans Description Debit Amt CreditA  Balance
Accoun
34510 12/11 Beginning Balance -19,915.2
MiscInc 12/13/ DEC19 CR MISC. INCOME - NOV 2019 FINALS APPLI 3,768.75

Current Period Change 3,768.75 -3,768.75

12/31/ Ending Balance -23,684.0




SAN LEON MUD
Check Register

For the Period From Dec 1, 2019 to Dec 31, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4863 12/1/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 46.600.00
4864 12/1/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 17.205.00
4865 12/1/19 FRONTIER 10400 $ 113163
4866 12/1/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 14,483.51
4867 12/1/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $  400.00
4868 12/2/19 IMPACT WASTE, LLC 10400 $ 13.746.60
4869V 12/2/19 VOID 10400 $ =

4870 12/13/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 2.146.37
4871 12/13/19 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10400 $ 19925
4872 12/13/19 BUYATHREAD L.L.C. dba SCRIBBLES 10400 $ 103.00
4873 12/13/19 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SOUTH TEXAS 10400 $ 29245
4874 12/13/19 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 10400 $ 94.00
4875 12/13/19 MATHESON TRI-GAS 10400 $ 171.90
4876 12/13/19 VERIZON WIRELESS 10400 $ 197.07
4877 12/13/19 ASSOC.OF WATER BOARD DIR 10400 $ 675.00
4878 12/13/19 GALVESTON CENTRAL APPRAIS 10400 $ 327335
4879 12/13/19 KEITH GOSSETT 10400 $ 750.00
4880 12/13/19 ROCKET FRANCHISING, INC. 10400 $ 3129
4881 12/13/19 EAGLE POINT PRESS 10400 $  450.00
4882 12/13/19 DECKER DISPOSE-ALL & RECYCLING SERVICES 10400 $ 50,199.50
4883 12/13/19 BIRD NEST SERVICES, INC. 10400 $ 243.00
4884 12/13/19 GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY 10400 $ 44.674.68
4885 12/13/19 AFLAC 10400 $ 364.09
4886 12/13/19 GENSOLUTIONS LLC 10400 $ 1.539.86
4887 12/13/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 48.800.00
4888 12/13/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 16.413.00
4889 12/13/19 D & G COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 10400 $ 13,131.33
4890 12/13/19 ERROR COMPUTER REPAIR, LLC 10400 $  500.00
4891 12/13/19 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10400 $ 23.00
4892 12/13/19 CINTAS CORPORATION #081 10400 $ 77750
4893 12/13/19 ACE BACLIFF BUILDERS SUPPLY 10400 $ 509.71
4894V 12/13/19 VOID 10400 $ -

4895 12/13/19 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. 10400 $ 52399
4896 12/13/19 JARDINA GARDEN CENTER 10400 $ 1.008.00
4897 12/13/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 85070
4898 12/13/19 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10400 $  860.89
4899 12/13/19 LEE OIL CO., INC. 10400 $ 88750
4900 12/13/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 1.273.50
4901 12/27/19 USAble LIFE 10400 $ 589.75
4902 12/27/19 DENTAL SELECT 10400 $ 577.10
4903 12/27/19 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS. COMPANY 10400 $ 57380
4904 12/27/19 SEABREEZE 10400 $ 450.00
4905 12/27/19 ALWAYSCARE BENEFITS, INC. 10400 $ 91.62
4906 12/27/19 CASH 10400 $ 139.47
4907 12/27/19 COSTELLO, INC. 10400 $ 157792

Page 1 of 2




SAN LEON MUD
Check Register
For the Period From Dec 1, 2019 to Dec 31, 2019

Check # Date Payee Cash Acct Amount
4908 12/27/19 DXI INDUSTRIES, INC. 10400 $ 70.00
4909 12/27/19 COMCAST 10400 $ 31233
4910 12/27/19 REID,STRICKLAND, GILLETTE 10400 $ 1.445.26
4911 12/27/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 1,500.00
4912 12/27/19 ASAP SECURITY SERVICES 10400 $ 45.00
4913 12/27/19 ANDREW MILLER 10400 $ 34.80
4914 12/27/19 SUPERIOR WASTE SOLUTIONS 10400 $ 801885
4915 12/27/19 TEXAS SOCIAL SECURITY PROGRAM 10400 $ 35.00
4916 12/27/19 CORPORATE QUALITY 10400 $ 1,686.00
4917 12/27/19 FRONTIER 10400 $ 1,136.44
4918 12/27/19 PURCHASE POWER 10400 $ 32127
4919 12/27/19 USA BLUE BOOK 10400 $ 23090
4920 12/27/19 FORTILINE, INC. 10400 $ 5,188.25
4921 12/27/19 BYRKETT ELECTRIC COMPANY 10400 $ 75.00
4922 12/27/19 SAM'S CLUB 10400 $ 36044
4923 12/27/19 BAYTEC SERVICE CO.,L. L. C. 10400 $ 35.90
4924 12/27/19 ELITE PUMPS & MECHANICAL SERVICES 10400 $ 7.116.00
4925 12/27/19 ASCO 10400 $ 107.43
4926 12/27/19 MP2 ENERGY 10400 $ 14,938.86
4927 12/27/19 ROLLFORMERS OF TEXAS SALES 10400 $ 5.500.00
4928 12/27/19 AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO. 10400 $ 212977
4929 12/27/19 R. S. SMOKE TEST & MULTI SERVICES 10400 $ 25,300.00
4930V 12/27/19 VOID 10400 $ -

4931 12/27/19 WATER, SEWER REPAIR & MORE 10400 $ 58.640.00
4932 12/31/19 SAN LEON VFD 10400 $ 30,118.00
4933 12/31/19 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS 10400 $ 14,709.91
Total $467,867.38

Page 2 of 2




0Z0Z - 6102

9E'VLTS €T°9¥9'TS 08'vES 81°97ZS 2T YIS 85'85S 0005 SETI8S 19°9T¥$ 00'000'S$ asuadx3 Suidpoi/ades|IN
oL'L$ 0T'9r$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 00'0$ 0T'97$ 00°0$ €€'8$ 00°00T$ Siedod
00°LES 00°zees 00°0$ 00'zZees 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ £E°€8S 00°000'TS asuadx3 asu3dl
S6'LI8S 89°L067S 01°50¢S 75°98€$ | STPBS'TS 0005 €6VLT'TS | 88'9SK'TS £9'999% 00°000'8S$ sayjddng/-dinb3 qe1
06'€26S 0b'EPS'SS 00°006% 000065 | OV'E6Y'TS 00°0065 00°006% 00°0S¥$ L9'THSS 00°005'9% S3JNON |53 pasiianpy
00°€2S 00°'8€T$ 00€Z$ | 00°€Z$ 00°€2$ 00'€ZS 00'€2S 00°€Z$ LITHS 00°00SS sa2110N/sepuady Bunisod/3ulld
29rZe'Ts 0L LYE'LS 000 | O000EZ'€S | 0LL0T$ 00°L065 00'€80'T$S = 00°0Z6'TS 00°0S2'T$ 00°000'STS saa4 Aiojesoqe]
SZT'69L'STS 60'ST9'V6S 19°€66'62S | COTLE'ETS | Z0TLE'ETS | TOUE ‘€T$ | 88'TAE'ZIS  EGETT'TTS 00°000'STS 00°00008T$ y3eaH - aduesnsuj dnoig
TS'8SE'TS LOTST'8S LV8ST'TS | LV'8STTS  Lv'8ST'TS | LV'8STTS | L¥'8ST'TS | TL'BSBTS 00'005°1$ 00°000'8T$ 'su| 41S/aL1/|ewa/a4n
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0$ 000% 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00°0SZ'9S 00°000'SLS soue.nsuj
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S2TS 00°000'STS sasuadx3 uonas|3
00°00£$ 00°00Z'$ 0005 00'SE6'TS 00°0% 00'066'TS 00'SLTS 00°0% L9'9THS 00°'000'S$ eLIa1e|\/s8s4n0) anp3
00°¢1S 00'2LS 00°0S 000 00°0% 000S 00°0% 00ZLS EE'ERS 00°000°TS sjuawaa.dy dng |enuuy
0S°ZTTS 00°5£9% 00°5£95% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'S2T$ 00°00S'TS suonduasgns g seng
£8°'552S 00°SESTS 00°0$ 00°SES‘TS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'005% 00°000'9% SIBUIWIS 7§ S3IUBI3JU0D
ZT'T98'ES T£'99T'ETS €E'SSP'TS | €€°/90'TS | 80°S9Z'ES | EE'SO6'TS | EESKTYS | TE'BITTIS EEEEE'ES 00°000'0%$ sasuadx3 Jaindwo)
L9'T6S 00°955% 00'v6% 00'%6$ 00°6% 00'v6$ 00°06S 00°06S 00°00T$ 00002°TS |o43u0) 3s2d
S0'8SS'T$ LT'3PE'6S 0S'EVE'TS | LL0€9'Z$ | OS'EPE'TS | OSEPE'TS | OSEVETS | OSEPETS £€°€80°CS 00'000'52$ s|ed1wayd
68'E1S'SS TE'ES0EES 67LV9'TS | 89°8L9'%S | TETSELS  9S5666'VS | 00°LT6'YS | LV'68F'6S EE'EEEES 00°000°0%S asuadx3 Juswdinb3
Ov'LLES 6€792'2S 10°9%YS 0T'1Z8% 98'GE8% 00'0$ 9t'86% 96°295 EE'EEBS 00°000'0T$ asuadx3 dPIYaA B 0Ny
89'€865 90°206's$ m 9/8Z0'TS = TLVEQ'TS | 06786S vTTT6S LO'SY6S 8€°6865 00°000°TS 00°0002TS sadiey) Ya31-1/|eqo|9/4ued
EE'EBOVS 00°005'72S _ 00°0$ 00°005'65 00'0% 0005 00'000'STS 00°0% 00'0SLTS 00°000'T2$ $334 Sunipny
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0S 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0$ 000 LITHS 00°005S “dx3 |eaipain aaAojdwi3
9E'TS ST'8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 9L TS 6125 L8°TS £ECS £€°807$ 00°005°ZS saxe] Aojdwaun ajels
8T'6LP'TS 60°SL8'8S 80°88€'TS | vLLBETS | 08'%S0'7S | LEBIETS | E6VYETS | LTTEETS £L9°9TH'TS 00°000'£TS asuadx3 uoisuad |dw3
6L°96Y'7S 9£°086'9ZS vL'SSO'PS | 6ETLOPS | TTEST'9S | BTOTE'ES  L9/86'ES | LS'96T'WS L9°99T'S 00°000'05$ asuadx3 xe| ||oiAed
S8'0ves OT'SPY'TS 040025 0L°812¢S 0E'6TES = S6'TITS S0'862S$ 0t"96TS 005228 00°00L°CS "AISS [|0JARd BUBY Y
9¥'TOE'09S  ©/'808'T9ES peSTY'YPSS | 78'80V'T9S | S#'652'Z8S | 86'GS0'GSS | PE'TL6'ZSS | T6TOL'SSS 00°000'55% 00°000'099% salie|es
IADVHINY V101 0zZ-1elN 0z-924 oz-uer 61-220 61-NON 61-10 61-das 61-3ny 6T-INf 198png Ajyauoy  333png [enuuy sasuadx3
0Z0Z - 610Z 0Z0Z - 6102
TO'8TS'ZLES L0°80T°S9ZZS | 00'0S 00°0% 00°0% 68°E1S V2 |0L°806'665S  ¥9'0S8'89ES | 99'SSR'BEES  86'SET'SLES OT'EPBLSES  00°0ST'WLES 00°008'68t'vS SanNuaAdY |BIOL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ | 000S 00°0% 00°0% 000 000 00°0S Spun4 puog Joj JuawWasinquiiay
ST'092LPS  T16'09S°€8¢S 59'880°0v$ | T6'696'8vS OT'6LS'LYS | TLVOV'SYS | TETIIWS  ETLSB'BYS L9°9T6'LYS 00°000S£S$ a3equen/ysel]
€L'S96'LCS  9E'VBL'LITS €9LTT'0ES  90'PYSZES VZ6TI'0ES | VI'6VE'6CS Yy PIBTZS  S86Y8'TTS  L99T6TLS 00°000'SLTS anuanay a4
Z6'€0S'0TS 2S°€20'€9S S8'Z0Z°0T$ | LE'8Z6'DTS | STILS ‘0T$ | 96'S60°0T$ = €9'S9E'0TS | 9v'¥S8OTS €E'EEB'0TS 00°000'0ETS anuanay 3Yar 1234
89'VEV'9ES  L0°'809'81TS |9L'vBS'TTTS | YT'TOV'ESS | SLTO6'YS | 69VIE'SS | VELSY'EZS  6ELEEOTS  00°00S'2S$  00'000°0£9% xe) "1esado B e
$0'869°ZS 97'881'91S | 89'v0T'7S | €8'9VT'TS | STTTITS | L8LS8'TS | 18686'CS | T8IIT'ES L9'9T6TS 00°000'SES 3W0dU| 15333
YELYE'ES v0'¥89°€ZS SI'891'€S | TZLSO'ES | 8Y'TT9'WS | E€T'995PS | TS069'ES | SE'BLE'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ ~ AWodu| ISIN
00'0% 00°05 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000S 0005 00055 00°009% 92 Jleday/sA0N J219N
00'0$ 000 00°0$ 0005 0005 00°0% 000 00°0S LITS 00°005$ 934 Suuadwe] 132N
00'SLLTTS 00°059'0LS 000$ | 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006'TS$ | 00°0SL'8TS £9'999'TS 00°000'02S "3 aun
00'08S$ 00°08%$ 000$ 00°0TZS 00°0€$ 00°065 00095 00°06$ EEEVTS 00°00Z'2S 5324 }I3Y) pauiniay
05°219% 00°SL9'ES 00'S7$ 00'sZvS | 00°00%$ 005221 00'SL6S 00°5295 L9'T6T'TS 00°005'STS $334 UOI23UU0IAY
¥6'7S8T6S  €9'6ZT'TSSS ZSTIT'88S | €1'590'96$  64°859'L6S  T99Vv'v6$ CETIT'Y8S  ST'SBI06S 00'005°28S  00°000°0S0°TS IINIBS 1IMBS
T¥'0S9'TeTS  9¥'T06'62LS | S0'659'6TTS | TT'SSS'LITS | [sTeey mma ZE9TY mma 99°£5¢ Ea L0 185°£TT$  00'00SZITS  00'000'0SE'TS ERIVENSEIT T
05'208$ 00'ST8'FS | 000zv$ | 000065 | 00°0Z0'TS | 00'SL6$ 000TSS$ 00066 £E'EE8S 00°000'0T$ 5324 uondadsul
LY'665'TS 28'965'65 00'TEES ¥2'509'CS | €9'98ES T H09% S6'T6L'TS | 8LLL8TS 00°000€$S 00'0009€$ a_mcmi
00°000'0T$  00°000°09% | 0000009 | 00°005°0T$ | 00°000'8T$ | 00100§'4$ = 00°000'6$ 00°000°6S 00'000'STS ~ 00°000°08T$ s394 de] Jamag
EE'EEEOTS 00°00029% _ | | 00'000'9$  00°00S'0T$ | 00°000°8T$ | 00°00S'£S | 00°005'6$ | 00°00S ‘01$ 00°000'STS 00°000'08T$ saa4 dey Ja1em
00°0$ 00°0S | 000 00°0S 00'0% 0005 00'0S 00'0S 0005 0005 924 Ayoede)
afesanpzdizdy vLl0L 0zZ-1e 0z-924 oz-uer 61-22d 6T-NON 61-10 61-das 61-3ny 61-Inf 193png Ajyuoy 193png jenuuy sanuanay

0Z0Z - 6102

uosuedwo) 128png

L




VI'628°08S-  TL'6V6'69ES- | [69°TTSPTTS- | 90°069'€9%- | 90'E9V'TIS- | SO'6£Z'08S- | 68°T60'6$ | VL'L60'65S- ££'802% 00°0052$ 3wodul 13N
OE'9LT'6EVS  8L°LSO'SEQ'TS 85'5Z0'6€5S | 9L°865'E9v$ | OL'ETE'0EVS  TLVET'6TVS 60'VVO'99ES  v6'0V6'OTVS  £9°'Tv6'eLes  00'00E'L8Y'PS sasuadxy |ejo)l
00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ siieday sun-ymd9
00°0% 00°0% 0005 | 000$ 0005  000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1218/ 553IX3-YMDD
VE'LSIETS  vO'vY6'T8S TY'69L'ETS | TV69L'ETS  TV6IL'ETS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSYS'ETS | LTSPS'ETS — EEEEEETS 00'000°09T$ 193png 3unesado-yMI9
EVTCEV'LTS  SSVBS'VOTS 69°VT9'LTS | 69'VI9LTS | 69°WT9LTS | 9TOST'LIS | 9T'0SZ'LTS | 9T'OST'LTS ~ EE'€BO'LTS  00°000'507$ ad.ieyD M Mmey - YOO
6€°0v8'6S vETYO'65S 9€'Z80°0T$ | 9€'780°0TS | 9€'780°0TS | TV'86S'6S | Zv'865'6S | IV'B6S'6S L9°9TY'0TS  00°000'SZTS adiey) |eyded-yMI9
¥6°28C'TS v9'L69°LS vE'08T'TS | YE0STTS | PE0STTS | PS'S8TTS | pS'S8TTS | vS'SSTTS EE'EEETS 00'000'9TS lyshg-de) - sAS 3510 - YMID
EETI6TS 86'L9Y'TTS 88°/76'TS = 88'LZ6'TS  88LT6'TS 8LV68'TS = BLV6STS | 8BLVEB'TS €E'EEBTS 00°000°7Z$ yuoN-de) - sks 3s1Q - YMDD
00'0% 00°0% 0005 | 000$ = 0005 | 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ JwAd 310N-YMI9
00'996°£ZS  00°96L'£9T$ | 00°'8TT’0ES | 00'PYS'ZES | 00'0Z9'0E$ | 00°0S8'6Z$ | 00'9TE'TZS  00'8Y8'TZ$  L99T6ZZS  00'000'SLTS asuadx3 adA
00'S202$  00°0ST'CTS | 000007$ | 00°009'7$ = 000SS'€ES | 00°00LT$ 00°0$ 00°00€'T$ 00'0SZ'TS 00°000'5T$ 0IAI3S ume]
00°0$ 00°0% 000$ | 000 | 0005 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°T$ 00°000'ZT$ 224 'ssassy Jajem
E8V6L'TS  86'8IL'ETS 000$  86'89L'€T$ |~ 000 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0S2°T$ 00°000'ST$ uwiad DIIL
ST'TLS'OTS  SYEEV'E9S ¥8'968°LTS  TUEVS'6S = 16'098'8S | OELLL'SS | v9'LTS'6S | 8I'LI8'8S EE'EEE'SS 00°000'00T$ sl
8S'622'0SS 6V’ LLE'TOES S6'T67'0SS | 8€'P90'TSS | 05£99'6¥S  LT'ECY'0SS | 66°£8S'6VS | 0STHT'0SS 00°0SZ‘TSS 00'000'519% |esodsig @1seMm
99°598'$ 96'E6T'LTS EETET'ETS | €979S'€S | 0000TS | 00000¢$ 00°001$ 00°0$ £9'999$ 00°000'8$ shemAiuz @ $3201/285
06'990°£$ 6E TOY'ZYS 8LVZL'TTS | 98'788'SS | YU'TOV'LS | T9WLL'SS | L908L'SS | TE'LIB'SS 00°052'9$ 00'000'SLS dx3 s3y811 1938
12LL8S 82'€92'S$ L6'6T6S | 00'66Y'TS | 66'9TS 8SEET'TS  8E'S965 9E'8TLS £€'EE8S 00'000°0T$ asuadx3 wioyun
9£°2€8$ 95°966'7S | SEELT'ES 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ TTETLTS 00°0$ L9'99T'T$ 00'000'7T$ asuadx3 uoi3a3||0) Xel
€0°98V°TS 91'916'8% | LO'L6TS LS°0SC$ 99'89Z$ SLETSS | TI'88Y'LS | 66°L6TS 00°SLES 00°005'%$ asuadx3 [21xaN/3]1q0N
0L 70T'TS 2T'879'9% L0'892'TS | 96'TET'TS  00°0$ Z0'EV8S OLTIT'TS | LVTULT'TS £€°€80'TS 00°000ETS auoydajaL
€8'8% 00'€S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°€S$ 00°0$ £8'025 00'052$ (8nig ashkojdw3) Bunsal
99'98T$ S6'6TT'TS 68°0S$ | E8'ESTS 6SEVES | 06°CTTS 92'SPES 8Y'ETS L9'T6CS 00°00S'€$ "SI 73 s91|ddng suo)
€€°800'8S 86°60'8¥S 00°000'€T$ | 86'6v0'8S | 00°000°2$ | 00°000'v$  00'000°TTS | 00°000'SS 00'000°0TS 00°00002ZTS asuadx3 dey - Jamas
EE'EEE'SS 00°000'05% 00°000'€T$ | 00°000'8$ = 00°000°2$ | 00°000°v$ | 00°000'CT$ & 00°000'9% 00°000°0TS 00°000°0ZTS asuadx3 def - 1318 M
00°0$ 000% 0005 | 000S 0005 | 000% 0005 000$ EEEEB'0LS 00°000°0SZ$ uonesijyu| ;g mopul
ST'8€8'985  76'870'TTSS | 00°8T8'9LTS  0S'S6L°06$  ¢v'SL0'06S 00°0SZ‘98S | 00'00E'8Z$  00'06L'8YS ~ 00°000'sZ$  00°000°00€S S32IAI3S pajIe.iue)
7STEES CT'S66'TS 000$ | ZVLLO'TS | ST99TS | 8®LYS 75°18YS SO'6TTS 00°529$ 00°005°L$ asuadx3 dinb3 Ayajes
TE'SI80TS  06'T68'V9S | SP'S9L'TTS 0005 | S8'810°8S | SE'60E'0TS = SO'TO9'ZT$ | 09'96T°ZTS  00'000'0T$  00°000°0ZTS sasuadxj sAs 33pnis
89'80L'8$ S EATATA $6'8€0'9$ | 6E'SY0'8S | S6'LT6'SS | 9T'989'0CS  LT6B6'ES | EEWLSUS £E'EEE'BS 00°000°00T$ 13M3S-N B ¥
68'€08°6$ CE'€8'85S 8T'69€S | TPZLSTTS | TST86S | S6'9S6'YS | EETLE'9S | €6'0LSVES  00°00STTS 00'0000ST$ 121EM-N B ¥
£9'529°C$ LL'ESL'STS | 65'86T'LS | 09'VE0'ES | 00°9/S'TS | 00'¥8S 85°098°€$ 00°0$ 00°0SL'€$ 00°000°5¥$ asuadx3/ieday - d1MM
€L°L8LTS LE'ITL'ITS 76'6E8'9S | S9'S8T'ZS | 98'G79% | 6UBES'TS | T8'866'CS | YBLES'TS EEEEEES 00°000°0%$ asuadx3/1eday - 4 LM
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 994 pedw| - ‘dwj 'de)
96'28$ SL'6V6'VS 00°0S£$ LSSTYS ZS'8ETS 0T'%SS$ 0T'¥SS$ 9r'LESTS €E'EEBS 00°000°0T$ Swa|Q 43 40323110
00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ alog peoy
L8'06T'9S  OT'SYT'LES 000% 00'0$ 000§ | OZ'SOT'0ES | 00°0v0°LS 00°0$ €€'€80'2$ 00°000'52$ "1XJ Ul 1amas
L9°98T LS 00°0ZT'ES 00°0vT'8% 000$ | 000% 00°0ZS¥TS 00°0% 00°09t°0¢$ £9'99TVS 00°000°0S% ‘13 aul] Jaem
£€8'SS 00°'SES 00°S€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ LTS 00'0S$ 924 55955V 23S [B190S
0v'S00'TS Tv'Z€0'9S | 06'TLTS | €6'STT'SS | 06'THTS v1'6919 vI'69TS Or'¥9TS L9°99T'V$ 00°000°0S$ 595837 pUE S|EJUBY
0005 00°0% . 000% 000$ | 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°05¢$ 00'000°€$ 5994 JOSIAPY [eldueuly
62'80TCTS vL6V92LS 000$S | 000 €8'2Zr'ves 0003 01'8Z1'5e$ | 18'860°€TS 00°0$ 000 5122044 22ds s334 Bunaauldul
vZ'z8y'ss T¥'€68'05$ Z6'LLS'TS | OVOVT'LES  9VELO'TS 00°0$ SS'v90°7S | 80°TE0'8S 00°005°L$ 00°000°06$ 5934 Suaauidu3
96'L9V'TS 9/°£08'85 | 9T'SPY'TS | 0STIV'TS 000$ | 0SLE6'TS = 000SK'TS | 0SZ9STS 00°005'2$ 00°000'0€$ $994 |e39]
60°89% vS8orsS | 00°S¥$ 00'S¥S vSESTS 00°S¥$ 00°S¥$ 00°S¥$ L9'TVS 00°005$ 3upioyuo sAs Ayindas
€6'SPES 6S°SL0TS | 62°E6S v8'verS | ST96¥S | 6L'89TS 05'LZES 76795S EE'EEES 00°000'7$ dx3 ButjpueH/3uiddiys
07'09S'TS TTT9E'6S | 00'00S'T$ | ¥9'£65TS | 000$ | 8I'8SO'ES | 66°0ZS'TS | OV'¥8ITS £9'999'TS 00'000'0Z$ agelsod
£8'889% 00'EET'PS 00'989'TS$ 00'8LT$ | 0005 | 00°0% 00°€85% 00'989'T$ L9'THSS 00°005'95 dunuig
65'8€9'TS SS'TE'6S | 19°TTSTS | Tr'Te9T$ | 8LOVETS | 6YLELTS | 060685 | SELILTS 00°000'T$ 00°000°2T$ saijddng 301330
98'strs LT'SL9'TS | | ¥6'9LTS 85'SSPS | LB6LE'TS | SE'6WYS Ir96s | TWITTS EE'EES 00'000°0T$ 5|00 pueH ||ews
C8'€8LS €6'T0L'YS | | 000S85 | 89'8TT'TS 000$ | STTIIZ'TS 00°0$ 00°ETH'TS L9'9T6$ 00°000°TT$ a9n g |34
L6TL6'TS 78 IETIS 00°0$ 78'90L'T$ | 0000565 00°'SZ9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L9'9TVS 00°000's$ asuadx3 JsiN




SAN LEON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
FOURTH QUARTER INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2019

Operating Funds

TexPool/Operating Reserve

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Market Value as of December 31, 2019
Average Monthly Yield 1.6226%

Texas First Bank/Operating .
Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Transfers from:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.57%
Texas First Bank/Operating Accrual
Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Deposits for Line Extensions:

Transfers to Operating:

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.10%
Texas First Bank/Payroll

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.30%
Amoco Federal Credit Union

Acct #1 Amoco Saving

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
Acct #7/18 Months

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Market Value as of December 31, 2019
Cert. Maturity Date is May 23, 2020
Div. Rate 0.85%

LRSS R ]

& &7 9 v B 9 R IR ]

@A o m P

1,
1,

1,
1,130,046.97

125,111.52
125,111.52

4,935.45
130,046.97
1

468,981.84
517.26
0.00
229,198.35

1.015.33
0.00
0.00

00.26

1,015.61

29,148.13
22.16
29,170.29

250.26
00.03
250.29

213,283.54
213,283.54

457.27
213,740.81
213,740.81




Customer Deposit Funds

TexPool/Deposit Acct

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Market Value as of December 31, 2019
Average Monthly Yield 1.6226%

Texas First Bank/Deposit

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.35%

Debt Service Funds

TexPool/Tax

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter

Wire Transfer from Texas First Bank Debt Service
Refunding Bonds Series 2012 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter
Tax Bonds Series 2013 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter
Bonds Series 2017 Payment Withdrawal This Quarter
Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019

Market Value as of December 31, 2019

Average Monthly Yield 1.6226%

TexStar/Debt Service

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019

Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019

Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019

Market Value as of December 31, 2019

End of the Month Interest Rate 1.5643%

Texas First Bank/Debit Service

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019

D/S Tax Deposits This Quarter:

Cap. & Accrual Interest from 2019 Bond Sale

Wire Transfer to TexPool Tax Acct. for Bond Payments
Interest This Quarter:

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019

Annual Percentage Yield Earned .60%

600 000,00

IR IR -

&9 5 9

R R R iR RN

226,581.80
226,581.80

993.94
227,557.74
227,557.74

167,612.66
147.39
165,690.80

411,900.82
411,900.82
2,779.28

1,000,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

$ 1,414,680.10
$1,414,680.10

@ A a0 e

$
$

$..

$
$

256,644.63
256,644.63

1,087.18
257,731.81
257,731.81

159,317.38
288,151.39

706,129.76
~ $1,000,000.00

44498
268,643.51




2017 Bond Funds

TexStar/Bond 2017
Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 809,909.80
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 809,909.80
Wire Transfer $ 500,000.00
Interest This Quarter: $ 1,629.12
Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019 $ 311,538.92
Market Value as of December 31, 2019 $ 311,538.92
End of the Month Interest Rate 1.5643%
Texas First Bank/Bond 2017 .
Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 189,873.70
Transfer from TexStar Bond 2017 $ 500,000.00
Wire Fee $ 0.00
Interest This Quarter: $ 1,031.30
Bond Reimbursement to the General Fund $ 0.00
Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019 $ 581,310.09
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%

2019 Bond Funds
TexStar/Bond 2019
Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 0.00
Market Value as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 0.00

Wire Transfer to

$20,632,554.67

Wire Transfer from $ 1,000,000.00
Interest This Quarter: $ 35911.92
Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019 $19.668.466.59
Market Value as of December 31, 2019 $19,668,466.59
End of the Month Interest Rate 1.5643%

Texas First Bank/Bond 2019

Beginning Balance as of Oct 1, 2019 $ 0.00
Transfer from TexStar Bond 2017 $ 1,000,000.00
Wire Fee $ 0.00
Interest This Quarter: $ 464.25
Bond Reimbursement to the General Fund $ 0.00
Ending Balance as of December 31, 2019 $ 910,265.94

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.65%

The District’s investments are in compliance with the investment strategy expressed in the investment
policy and relevant provisions of Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code. Compliance Training
_ HB67S5 states that the Investment Officer must attend at least one training seminar for six (6) hours
within twelve (12) months of taking office and requires at least four (3) hours of training within each

two (2) year geriod.
ool /é-//}’}

Ken Bishop, Treasurerflnvegtfﬁy’{t Officer
06/2018-PFIA Training Seminar- Hrs.

ice Hbff'maW‘ée/ Manager/Bookkeeper
7/2018-PFIA¥Training Seminar-4 Hrs.



